MUNDELEIN PARK & RECREATION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, February 28§, 2019

7:30 p.m,
AGENDA

Call To Order:

Pledge of Allegiance:

Roll Call: Dolan, Frasier, Knudson, McGrath, Ortega

Approval of Minutes: Committee Meeting February 11, 2019
Regular Meeting February 11, 2019

Approval of Disbursements: Warrants — 020519, 022219, 022519 = $231,612.75

Financials; January

Police Report: January

Correspondence:

Old Business: 1. Approve One Year Electric Supplier Contract
New Business: 1. Declare 2002 Chevrolet Cavalier Surplus Property

2. Approve Three Year Cisco Meraki Enterprise Support Contract

3. Approve Education/Travel Expense

4. Approve Resolution 19-02-02 Authorizing Playground Equipment Purchase
5. Approve Athletic Coordinator Job Description

Board Business: SRACLC Annual Presentation

Staff Reports:

Service Anniversaries January: Rick Hanzel, 12 years; Traciec Ouimet, 3 years; Sarah Bannon, 1 year

Executive Session: Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(1);
Purchase or Lease of Real Estate 5 ILCS 120/2 (¢)(5); Imminent or
Pending Litigation 5 ILCS 120/2 (c)(11); Collective Bargaining or Salary
Schedules 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2)

Action on Items Discussed in Executive Session, if Necessary

Yisitors:

Adjournment:



Rules for Public Comment:

A.

At the start of the period for public comment the board President or acting chairperson

will advise the public:

1. The amount of time permitted for public comment;

2. That all speakers state their name and addresses before addressing the Board,;

3. To avoid repetitive comments, testimony and general questions; and

4. To appoint only one person to speak on behalf of a group.

Each person will be permitted to speak one time only, unless the President determines

that allowing a speaker to address the Board again will contribute new testimony or

evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for that meeting.

Unless a representative spokesperson is appointed in the manner described in rule D, all

comments from the public will be limited to no more than three (3) minutes per person.

Groups may register a representative spokesperson by filing an appearance form no later

than one (1) hour in advance of a meeting. The appearance form must designate (i) the

number of people the designee represents for the purpose of making public comment; (ii)

the subject matter of the public comments; and (iii) whether the subject begin represented

by a group spokesperson shall be deemed to have waived their opportunity to speak
independently unless the President determines that allowing such a speaker to address the

Board will contribute new testimony or evidence germane to an issue on the agenda for

that meeting.

1. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak
on a matter germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3) minutes
for each person being represented, up to a maximum of fifteen (15) minutes.

2. A representative spokesperson who timely files a complete appearance form to speak
on a matter not germane to the agenda shall be permitted to speak for three (3)
minutes for each person being represented, up to a maximum of nine (9) minutes.

The Board shall not respond to questions posed during public comment. All questions

shall be recorded by the Board Secretary and a response shall be presented either during

the next regular Board meeting or in writing before such meeting.

All commends must be civil in nature Any person who engages in threatening, slanderous

or disorderly behavior when addressing the Board shall be deemed out-of-order by the

presiding officer and his or her time to address the Board at said meeting shall end.

Approved 4/14/2014 Board Meeting



MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT BOARD OF
PARK COMMISSIONERS, MUNDELEIN, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD MONDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2019 AT 7:30 P.M. AT THE
MUNDELEIN COMMUNITY CENTER ADMINISTRATION OFFICES,
1401 NORTH MIDLOTHIAN ROAD, MUNDELEIN, ILLINOIS

The regular scheduled meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein
Park and Recreation District, Mundelein, Lake County, Illinois, was called to order at
7:30 p.m. by President DOLAN and he asked the assemblage to rise and recite the Pledge
of Allegiance.

He then directed the secretary to call the roll. Commissioners DOLAN, KNUDSON,
McGRATH and ORTEGA were present. Staff present included Executive Director
RESNICK. Commissioner FRASIER arrived at 7:37 p.m.

Commissioner McGRATH moved to approve the minutes of Committee Meeting and
Regular Meeting of January 28, 2019 as corrected, second by Commissioner ORTEGA.
President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were any corrections or
additions and none were made. A voice vote was taken with all voting ves.

Commissioner KNUDSON moved to approve Warrants 020319, 020519, 020819 and
021119 in the amount of $364,549.44 second by Commissioner ORTEGA. President
DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were any questions and none were raised.
A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners KNUDSON, ORTEGA, McGRATH and
DOLAN voting yes.

Correspondence

President DOLAN said a letter was received from the Solid Waste Agency of Lake
County acknowledging the Park District’s continued involvement in the Reuse-A-Shoe
program. Letters were sent to those that donated funds to the District’s Healthy Minds
Healthy Bodies program in memory of Steve Kaminsky.

Old Business

President DOLAN introduced Resolution 19-02-01 pertaining to the sale of property to
School District 75. Executive Director RESNICK reminded the Board this resolution is to
enter into a contract if the School District is able to secure the solar energy credits.
Commissioner ORTEGA moved to approve Resolution 19-02-01, second by
Commissioner McGRATH. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there
were any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners
ORTEGA, McGRATH, KNUDSON and DOLAN voting yes.

Executive Director RESNICK introduced Marketing Manager Christa Lawrence who
gave a presentation on logo re-design. She narrowed the design down to two options
based on feedback. The Board discussed elements of each design. Commissioner
KNUDSON moved to adopt the logo labeled “typographic solution-cven emphasis on all



Meeting Minutes
February 11, 2019
Page Two

words”, second by Commissioner ORTEGA. President DOLAN repeated the motion and
asked if there were any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with
Commissioners, KNUDSON, ORTEGA and McGRATH voting yes and Commissioners
FRASIER and DOLAN voting no.

New Business

President DOLAN presented a new job description for a Community Center Operations
Manager. Commissioner ORTEGA moved to approve the Community Center Operations
Manager job description, second by Commissioner McGRATH. President DOLAN
repeated the motion and asked if there were any questions and none were raised. A voice
vote was taken with all voting yes.

President DOLAN said the current lease for copiers at the Mundelein Community Center
and Diamond Lake Recreation Center are expiring and staff has researched four
companies for new equipment. Commissioner McGRATH moved to accept staff
recommendation and approve a 36 month lease with Impact Networking LLC for copiers
at Mundelein Community Center and Diamond lLake Recreation Center, second by
Commissioner FRASIER. President DOLAN repeated the motion and asked if there were
any questions and none were raised. A roll call vote was taken with Commissioners
McGRATH, FRASIER, KNUDSON, ORTEGA and DOLAN voting yes.

Board Business

President DOLAN thanked staff for hosting the IAPD Legislative Breakfast on February
8. He said it was very well attended and beneficial. Commissioner FRASIER mentioned
that State Representative Didech announced at today’s Village Board meeting that he
anticipated the House of Representatives would pass the same minimum wage bill that
the Senate passed. Staff will be looking at the impact of this minimum wage increase.

Visitor Ron Greenberg congratulated the Board on being awarded an OSLAD grant.

There being no further business, Commissioner ORTEGA moved to adjourn at 8:02 p.m.
second by Commissioner McGRATH. The motion was unanimously approved.

Secretary



Mundelein Park & Recreation District
Committee of the Whole
February 11, 2019

The Committee of the Whole meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Mundelein
Park and Recreation District was called to order at 7:00 pm by President DOLAN.

Present were Commissioners DOLAN, KNUDSON, McGRATH and ORTEGA. Staft present
included Executive Director RESNICK.

Executive Director RESNICK informed the Board that a senior assisted living facility was
proposed to be built on Midlothian Road next to the Regent Center. They have requested a
reduction in impact fees. She shared with the Board the calculations for a typical development
that would increase the population by 153.96 residents and require 2.309 acres or $350,968. She
suggested the impact fee be reduced to 83 residents and require 1.245 acres or $189,240. The
reasoning on this is that the 16 memory care units would not have an impact on the Park District
and the remaining units would not have more than one resident per bedroom. The Board agreed
this was a fair offer.

The Board was updated on the Steeple Chase Golf Club driving range project. In order to bring
the estimate within budget, the number of hitting bays will be reduced to 18 and the boardwalk
area will be reduced also.

A brief recap of the staff input on the State Conference was shared with the Board.

The Committee Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm.

Secretary



MEETING REMINDER
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 25,2019

7:00 pm Committee Meeting
7:30 pm Regular Board Meeting

Action Items
1. Approve Electric Supply Contract
. Declare 2002 Chevrolet Cavalier Surplus Property
Approve Three Year Cisco Meracki Enterprise Contract
Approve Education/Travel Expense
Approve Resolution 19-02-02 Purchasing Playground Equipment
6. Approve Athletic Coordinator Job Description

Updates

@AW

Staff Training

Fourth Quarter Financial Report
Binder of Documentation

Staff Training — Vision/Values
Village Planning Meeting Update

bl S



Meeting Reminder
February 25, 2019
Page 2

Action Items

At the January 14, 2019 Board meeting, a Resolution was passed giving the Executive
Director authority to approve a contract with an electric supplier once the Northern
Ilinois Municipal Electric Collaborative (NIMEC) bid was completed. With the contract
to be approved by the Board at the next meeting. The NIMEC energy bid was conducted
February 12 and Constellation was the low bidder. Based on the current economic
conditions and comparative rates, the District chose a one year contract that will save
approximately 4% compared to current rates.

Staff recommends approving a one year contract with Constellation for the supply of
electricity to District facilities.

The 2002 Chevrolet Cavalier has not been used in several months and can be disposed of
at this time.

Staff recommends declaring the 2002Chevrolet Cavalier as surplus equipment available
for sale through auction or sealed bid.

The District uses a Cisco Meracki swith to monitor the computer network. We recently
purchased a new switch that has a license and three year support contract. The price of
the license is only $259 but because it is for three years, Board approval is necessary.
Staff recommends approving a three year support contact with Cisco for the Meracki
Enterprise license/support.

The Executive Director has been invited to attend a two day symposium but on by Agents
of Change. This was not included in the list of educational travel expenses approved by
the Board. The cost of this will be approximately $1,000. The Executive Director will not
attend the NPRA Conference in Baltimore in October which was budgeted and approved
at $1,500.

Staff recommends approving travel and educational expenses of $1,000 for the Executive
Director to attend the Agents of Change symposium in April.

The District was awarded a grant through IPRA and Playcore for 50% of the cost of
playground equipment for Fairhaven and Hanrahan Parks. The enclosed resolution allows
the District to purchase this equipment from Cunningham Recreation without the
competitive bid process.

Staff recommends approving Resolution 19-02-02 Purchasing Playground Equipment

The 2019 Budget and Workplan include adding a part time Athletic Coordinator. A job
description has been written for this position and is included.
Staff recommends approving the Athletic Coordinator job description.



Meeting Reminder
February 25, 2019
Page 3

Updates
On February 19 we held an all staff training that included development of a Vision

Statement and Values.
The Fourth Quarter Financial Report is enclosed.

The 2018 Binder of Documentation is enclosed. We have changed a few of the reports
(program participation and Park View memberships) because of new software and
membership structure. We’ve added a new report that shows a breakdown of ages that we
are serving as well as the number of individuals. We are hoping that the changes made in
the Recreation Department (adding an athletic coordinator and changing responsibilities
for the Assistant Superintendent of Recreation) will all staff more time this year to
analyze this data and address challenges and opportunities.

On Tuesday, February 19", we held a half day training for all full time staff to begin the
development of a Vision Statement and Values as well as discuss ways to improve
communication throughout the District. A proposed Vision Statement and Values will be
shared with each Department with feedback gathered to make a final version to be
approved by the Board in March.

Staff met again with Village staff to discuss their comprehensive plan for the Diamond
Lake area. We will share information from this meeting with the Board.



MUNDELEIN PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 19-02-02

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR PROCUREMENT OF
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT THROUGH AN IPRA/PLAYCORE GRANT AWARD

WHEREAS, the Mundelein Park and Recreation District (“Park District™) is an Illinois Park
District governed by the Illinois Park District Code, 70 ILCS 1205/1 et seq. and other applicable
laws; and

WHEREAS, Section 8-1(c) of the Park District Code governs contracts involving expenditures
in excess of $20,000.00 and generally requires that such contracts be let to the lowest responsible
bidder after due advertisement of a competitive bid; and

WHEREAS, under the provisions of Section 8-1(c), contracts which by their nature are not
adapted to award by competitive bidding are not subject to competitive bidding; and

WHEREAS, the Park District is in need of certain materials and work to replace playground
equipment at Hanrahan and Fairhaven Parks; (“Project”™) and

WHEREAS, the Park District has been awarded a grant from IPRA/Playcore which shall result
in the cost for the Project being reduced by 50% by procuring the playground equipment from
the grant-designated vendor;

WHEREAS, the Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners (“Board™) finds the contract to
procure the playground equipment for the Project to be not well adapted to competitive bidding
as a result of the grant conditions; and

WHEREAS, the Park District’s Board finds it to be necessary and in the best interest of the Park
District and its residents to award a contract for the Project without competitive bidding;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of the Mundelein Park and
Recreation District, Lake County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. The recitals set forth above are incorporated into this Resolution as the material
legislative findings of the Board as though fully restated herein.

SECTION 2. The Board finds and determines that for the foregoing reasons the Project is not
subject to competitive bidding

Page 1 of 2 Excluding Exhibits



SECTION 3. The Executive Director or her designee is hereby authorized and directed to enter
into a contract with Cunningham Recreation in an amount not to exceed $75,921.77 for the
completion of the Project.

SECTION 3. All resolutions and ordinances that conflict with this Resolution are hereby
waived to the extent of such conflict.

PRESENTED to and PASSED by the Mundelein Park and Recreation District Board of Park
Commissioners, this 25™ day of February, 2019.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSTENTIONS:

President

ATTEST:

Secretary

Page 2 of 2 Excluding Exhibits



Mundelein Park & Recreation District
Job Description

Job Title: Athletic Coordinator
Department: Recreation
Supervisor: Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Classification: Part Time-Non Exempt-Hourly

Summary
The Athletic Coordinator coordinates, supervises, plans and evaluates all aspects of the athletic

programs and the creation of pre-teen programming within the recreation department. Responsibilities
also include coordinating gymnasium and facility rentals. This position requires working nights,
weekends and holidays as needed to successfully carry out the essential functions of this job.

Qualifications

Minimum High School Diploma required.

Minimum of three years’ experience running athletic programs and leagues is preferred.

B.A. or B.S. in Recreation Administration, physical education, exercise science or related field is
preferred.

Must possess certifications in First Aid and CPR/AED within 90 days of employment.

Candidate must also possess a valid lllinois class "D" driver's license.

Essential Functions

Coordinate District’s athletic programs. Instruct programs and workshops, and hosts tournaments and
athletic events.

Develop a diversified program offering.

Prepares seasonal brochure information and creating publicity materials in cooperation with the
marketing department.

Work with staff to create yearly calendar of programs and events.

Develop timetables for specific projects.

Complete assigned reports, projects and research studies.

Review and evaluate all athletic programs and events making recommendations for change and
improvements as required to meet the public demand.

Compile budgets in all areas of responsibility and submit to Assistant Superintendent of Recreation.
Make recommendations on personnel matters involving staff to the Assistant Superintendent of
Recreation.

Remain informed of current trends and issues in related areas of responsibility.

Recruits, hires, trains, supervises, terminates, schedules and evaluates staff, volunteers and instructors.
Prepare cost analysis budgeting of programs and activities.

Prepare reports, statistics and evaluations on programs and personnel.

Perform all job tasks within the rules and guidelines of the District’s safety program.

Order, purchase and coordinate assigned program supplies and equipment.

Complete a monthly board report.

Maintains a strong relationship as the Park District liaison with the affiliate programs (MBSA, AYSO and
Lake County Stallions).

Coordinates Mundelein Girl’'s Feeder Basketball program.

Coordinate gymnasium and facility rentals including the supervision and scheduling of rental staff,
Ensure coverage for rental events and programs, work shifts as necessary.

Ensures proper set up and clean-up of rentals.

Evaluates rental events and works with Registration staff to process security deposits.




Athletic Coordinator—Job Description

Process payroill,
Perform other related duties as assigned.

Marginal Functions

Hours will vary including days, nights, weekends, and holidays.

Assist in leading instructional programs.

Assist with district wide special events and special projects.

Ensure gymnasium and facility rentals are staffed.

Review program evaluations of all athletics staff, forward to Assistant Superintendent with
recommendations.

Prepare reports, statistics and evaluations on programs and personnel.

Meet with outside agencies and groups as directed by the Assistant Superintendent of Recreation.
As directed by Superintendent of Recreation, participate in professional committees, conferences,
workshops, and classes to improve job knowledge and management skills.

Serve on District committees as requested.

Assist with emergency procedures and building evacuation.

Ensure compliance with safety, health, and loss control policies and procedures of the District.

Psychological Functions

Employee should be able to maintain a positive working relationship with other employees.
Employee must demonstrate leadership qualities to perform required work.

Ermployee must be able to function in a sometimes fast and ambiguous environment.

Employee must work effectively under deadlines in a variety of environments and elements.
Employee must demonstrate ability to make difficult personne! decisions without emotion and based on
fact.

Employee must demonstrate skills in dealing with media organizations in a wide variety of situations,
some stressful and emotional.

Employee must be able to work with other members of senior management and a publicly elected
Board of Park Commissioners.

Physiological Considerations

Freguently sitting and walking.

Qccasionally balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching and reaching.

The Athletic Coordinator may be required to lift and/or move up to 50 pounds of weight when setting
up certain programs or activities.

Environmental Considerations

Most activities are performed indoors, in a smoke free environment with controlled temperature and
lighting.

May experience weather conditions while driving to other facilities to attend meetings or perform job
duties at other facilities. May be exposed to weather conditions assisting workers with outdoor
functions or supervising outdoor athletic activities.

Protective clothing is not required unless a specific project or task requires appropriate safety measures
such as hearing or eye protection, use of respirators and other protective items as needed.

Employee may be exposed to a variety of communicable diseases to include exposure to the potential of
blood borne pathogens in a number of settings and areas within the Park District.




Athletic Coordinator—Job Description

Environmental Considerations

Protective clothing is not required unless a specific project or task requires appropriate safety measures
such as hearing or eye protection, use of respirators and other protective items as needed.

Employee may be exposed to a variety of communicable diseases to include exposure to the potential of
blood borne pathogens in a number of settings and areas within the Park District.

Cognitive Considerations
Employee must have the able to communicate in English, both verbally and in writing.

Employee must possess time management and organizational skills to effectively perform his/her job.
Employee must demonstrate good customer service skills with the ability to problem solve resident or
participant complaints.

Employee must have the ability to make judgments with respect to confidentiality of information and
problem solving.

Employee must use good safety awareness and judgment in all aspects of the positian.

Safety Consideration

Worker must be able to follow direction from supervisor with safe and effective follow through.
Worker must be able to use good safety awareness and judgment.

Worker must be able to participate in safety related training as required.

Conditions of Continued Employment

Provide verification of education.

Submit to a pre-placement reference check.

Submit to a pre-placement state criminal background check.

Submit to a pre-placement physical.

Submit to a pre-placement drug testing.

Submit proof of date of birth.

Provide a copy of driver’s license.

Provide driver’s abstract,

Submit Proof of eligibility to work in the U.S.

Submit to random, reasonable cause and post-accident drug or alcohol testing.
¢ Complete six (6) month introductory period satisfactorily.

s Employee is strongly encouraged but not required to become a resident of the Mundelein Park
District.




“sasuadx@ JO/AUE SMURAIL UISG SBY 2JBYI AUR 'GiaZ 51 333PNG 3Y) U3YM P3SN 51 %O0T 40 afeluasiad ynegap v 2310N

ST0Z AlJeD Ul 03 paau [uM ‘ETOZ VI S[lauad JapJo 03 paau Lupip IS7] weest- |(62es0t) $ | TLTIET s | oooor'z [ sal|ddng Bunesadg| OTES-STI'EI-0T

10} p1ed 2q 01 papadU JeY] SANSS] S0 JO SUSBIIS UBN0IY O Avd %OOOT- {{0000Z'E) $ | 00'00R'ST % | 00'000'ZE B SBIIAIBS 5d9} ETTS-STTET-OT

oLleuads ased asiom 198png A %00'001- [{000ZER) - S | 00°0ZE2 s YOY-yyeaHj BSTS-STTET-OT

1220 (1M 2s2USdXa [EJ|paw JRYM JO $SANE B S| JUNOIR SIY ]| AV %0693 |(9r'ereZ) S [ bS9ST'T $ | DO'00S’E S VHH-4HeaH| Z5TS-STTET-OT

sBuino wo.y ul 3y3noug sdil Jo Wnowe au sienba 3 ‘ogje sdiy aBesaiag PUB POOJ CLUT 1|dS UDaY SABY PINRYS 51N AVINN %0000 | o0szZ'T  § | 00'SZET S - H sdiL| AZIS-STTET-OT
saunypuadiq 309

Papa2u Ja8uo| ou Sem ey} LuaLudinba auos pjos uoy Avd %00°00T |o000s2’L $|000SE'L H - 5 | dinb3/Aladoud 10 ates wolj paaseid] PISr-LITET-0T

“IN0 UEJ 10BJIU0D BU] $E 3203l 198U00 15dad o AVEND | %es08- [(SsEsvt) § | Sb9SE S | ovose't 3 $91BQaY-53UN0IsIQ} #OBY-SET'ET-0T

paedpiILe UBYL 549 Y3 UC SPE Fu1|[95 5539005 Jaleasn Avd %EL'OPT | 0OTIT'Z & | OO'TTIOE s | 00°005'T H AuisIPADY 59| 9TTI-STTET-0T

I5H3EaM O} 9Np AISOLU 'UMOR BUI3q SUSJE pue SPUNos Wim Suoe s303 si AvV4NN %0E0T- [{oDT84'0€) § | 00'GTO'89Z S | OD'008'86Z 3 JEay 1D 09| £0Zy-STT'ET-0T
JUESIDAILUE LIGZ INQ 10} 84GT 238 JUnoasip pue Ya| dnotd 1D4L—SUoseas oMl AVINN %ot e~ [{o62885) | 0S'ZIT'6 s | op'00s'yT 5 diysiaquiaiy AyeAo]| OvTP-STTET-0T
JE2A B3 JO} SPUSYI3M JNO JO %0t J3A0 padediul JaY1eaMm) AVANN | %8P 0T- [{#0'792°T€) § | 96°'88T'TLT 5 | 0D'0SE'Z0E $ A APJH-PUM SJUON] $OTY-STTET-0T

SABR 25043 JO % 57 INOYSEM 233(CIUID B JSOLIE pu SAED PUSYa3M BU1 JO % ANsst Jofew e uaad ey Jayleam AvdNn | %g9Zz- [loorzov'sT) § [ o0'gE6'ze § | ODOFE'TS § Ajfeq) ApIH-PLIM s@8] ZOT-STT'ET-0T
saeah 07 1sed ay) Ut [|B4 puB BULIdS 3510M JBQLUBADN-S2GOID0 LI JaLIEam udy] pue Aewi-lidy U] JUIRam) AdND %£00T- [{ooost'at) § [ o0'0L8'wwI | oD'oEO’TST 5 Ajeq Aepyaap say| TOTHSTIET-OT
3NUIATY J|OS

Avd %SL'S- | 99 EL0'EL § |{vE£2Z'86T'T) $ HOOTOETLZ'T) $ au] woneg $Haed

pap3au judwieas) pasi [BJIWaLD ou pue siadwng Jaid aseyaind Jou pig AV %E0'0L- |[RLLTEG) S | 8T'Z09'E S | DD'DZO'ZT S B Yyoune jeoq| T8ES-OTI-ZI-0F
‘patoadxa uey) ssa| saselind yes judy - Aenuey| Avd %eEvT- [{89v6EY) S | ZEOYE'9T  $ | DO'SESOE $ ueUIIEW Aempeoy| OSES-OTE-Z1-0T

papasu s3usLwiealy ou ‘spuod ||e I 2eB1e/5paam Jo yIeT AV %00'00T-_[{ogro00y) S - S | o0'o00'Y s PouBUIUEW PUCd| BLESOTT-ZL-OT

Asojuaau; dwngs mo) 01 anp Japuuid dwinis Sugual JoN AV %R 6T~ |{££°€88°T) S | £2'919'2 S [ 000056 g 25e31-|euay dinb3| S9es-O1T-Z1-0T

1e3A 2yl JO J[eY PUeDas au1 InoySnoly) pasealsu saoud eny AVIND %1502 | LTEISy S [ 2TET8'92 4 [ 00700022 $ uoses-fand| TSES-0TT-2T-0T

paoadxa ueyl siedal apiyaa ssa Al %ZLPT- |{L0E9T'7) S | £6'985°TT $ | 00'00L'pI 5 531}ddns '3 BN YA DSES-OTTZI-OT

Buuids 19m 03 3np 3paY pue ABids 0) HGE UM DUE PISN LTOT WO AJOUBAUS [EIMUBYS Avd %STEZ- |{8£666°T) S | ZZ'009'9 S [ 00°009°8 S Wied-5zI34-sWBYD| BYES-OTL-ZI-0T
201AL35 D15 pURA S53] SYIUOW § 818 SYIUOW Z paliels 30AIas Jequng Avd %ES €I~ [(997TZS'T) S | ¥EBIV'E $ | 00°000°TT $ U0133|10D) I5N3Y | SYES-GTT-ZE-0T
paidadxa ueyl J31e| paoce|d SEm JBRJO aUOYd HELIS 3210-0-1N0 3wt} da) JOpUaA 03 ang Avd %og'7E- [T ivTT) S | 8SZes'y S | 0008’9 < auoyd 1es| £ZE9-0TT-TT-0F
533|qeL om] aseypund 30U pig Avd %rZot- [(T91LZ'T) S | 6EBIFT S 1 D0'0SL'T S salpddng 1eandwoy| vIES-0TIZI-0L

OLIBLIADS 587 3si0Mm 1a3png Avd %00°00T- |{00°€50°0T) $ - $ | 00'ES0'0T $ VIV-YieaH| BSTS-OTT-TE-0T

1N320 {|iM 353uta |B2IPALL JeyM 4o S5INT £ S Junaade siy) Avd %ST'29- [{steRs°TT) 5 | 55'999's s | oorosz't & ViH-yueaH| LSTS-OTT-ZT-0T

saunypuadyy sIed

Jead Jo Jels 03 soud umous| 10U qualudinba snidins Jo ajeg Avd %o000T | ZOI80T & | TO'TROZ 3 - < Alladoud 30 21es paIdosd| vISFOTT-ZT-0T

adewWwep apiyaa pue Jiedas audd Jo4 AV %0000T | 65°880'S  $ [ 65'880'S H - s JUBWaAsINGUIaY Swe[d sui| L08r-0TI-TT-0T

123 358] UBLJ 3:0W € “ZTOHT 3UIS P|Os 5assed YIUNE| 1e0q JO Jaguinu 353ysiH AV %0002 [0000Z'E S | DO'DOZ'6T $ | 0000091 S youneijjeog| LIZE-OTECI-OT
oNuUaAay syaed

3NUIAB XY [BUORIPPE 4O Jynsat e Ajuiely Avd %016 | PE'66E'TET S | p6'ZEC’ZRS'T $ | OO'EET'OSY'T [ auf] wonog uiwpy ajesodio)

nop|ing aceds adujo MaN AVEANN | %0000T | £0'298'T 5 | 20°Z9R'T - B 000'TS> X-njuind| /9£5-00T'1T-0T

Pa329Gx3 LB Jamo| sasuadxa Jaido)) AV %B17S- |{8T'00v'Z) S | Z8661C 00009t $ @seaT-{e1uay dinba] s9e5-00T-TT-0T

A3IN2as JO S[2A3) PPE 0] $38) JUeq PISELIU! “3|qe] WO PIROE MIN AVAND %862 | SOVAO'T S | SOy 00°005'€ $ sasuadx] Bujesad)| OreS-00T' TT-0T

ViddN PUSTIE 30U PID SI9QUIAW PJeog Om ) AVS %6581 [0T6£1'2) § | 06'SHS'E 00°52LTT S sasuadxy pseog| gEE5-00T'1T-01

Jamo| sasuadxa Alled ABpl|OH pue sluUBA3 ssau|aw ‘Juiaaw Lels |V Avd %Zeoe- [(gsser'zl 5 | Zrvi0’y 0000’8 B suone|sy gels| €£€5-00T-1T-01

Y049 JO wdyN pUane 30U pig AV %6c St |(2eLvE'R § | 8TZSE'S 000096 $ Bulule)f-p3 w0]| DEES-00T-1T-0T

PaPaAdU JOU SHIAYT PUe PEILLBNF) AV %066 (0T8T’ § | ogsIg'T 00°000' $ Bunund| gzes0ot-1T-01

JOUUOW 2u0 3deldad 10U PIP *S3|qeD ‘sau0 JAuld 553 Avd %2 TT- |(6£'T90'T § | 19°85¢'8 00°0ZY'6 $ sanadng seindwod| $IES-00TTI-0T

P31290ixa Uayy Jamo| Joddns aaindwo) AV %89 TT- |(Pb'STS'TI) & | 95 FBT'6L 00°008°06 B $831A18¢ Jaandwod| Z1Z5-001-1T-01

SUOIIENOEAU JIEALED UOIUN [BUOILIPPE "tLinJO) 2)jqnd Bujpesal anage B33 AVINN | WLLTHT | PLTTP'TT S v TZR'ET 00°000'8 $ sa0InRS [8337( TTZS-00T-11-01
4eUBDS B5ED 95J0M 19Epng AV %00°001- |(00'00T'el $ | 0G0 00°00T'E $ Yov-yyeaH| 8sTS-00T-TT-0T

IM330 jjim $35USEX3 |BIIPBW 1BYM JO §53NT B St JUNOJJE SIY] A %8LTL- |(SevvB'yt § | STS08T 00°05L'9 $ vHH- yyeaH| £5T5-00T-1T-01

"MO] SE UM Y1 ‘Sa3EM 10 5387U334=d 5q pInoys samol Aym a.nsun AV %ETeT- J(2E'2ps'el S | €9°459°52 00°007°67 S 18A0)dw3 - voI3| 0515-00T"1T-01
sainppusdiy uiwpy di1o))

1A 3L Joy PR3P JAPUN SEM ANUBAA ISaIaU| AV %9Lvve | ¥ELE0'EE S | rELBITY 000096 $ SJURWIISaAY| 152.33ui] TO8P-00T TT-01

431y Aj|esnun sem syl “JEBA O} JEBA |3AD) JejS 1a8png A %9501 | T¥ScTy S | Thsei'vy 00°000°0F 5 | xeliuawadejday Auadold |euosiad| Z00-00T'TT-0T

anuaAay ujupy dao)

suatue)| pujieay |Aejunjfaed | JBAY% 1BpA S 1EnY QLA 193pna aia | WNOJY|

yoday [RIauBLY JaUEND YUNOH 8TOT
124357 jded uid[BpURK




"525UAHXD JO/PUE BNUBAD: LAY SRY AJAUT PUR '0.DT 51 1ABPNG Bu1 UBYM PESN 51 %00T 40 3TRUAziad JneyEp ¥ BION

SBUISNIG MAU 01 YIBIUING "BNUBASL 2J0W LI I4Fn0ug ey} sdiysiosuods Uaia 11N paINdss Je1EUIPI0O) diysuosuods AY2 %oE'EZ | 00500t 5 { 00'SO0'ZE < { 00'000'0€ by siosueds| 0z/y-007-02-02
A3 %0401 | G6602°€ 5 {S6'60Z'€E & [ 00°000°0E $ xe| Juwd|dy doid sJagdf Z00v-00Z'0Z-02
Anuanay UOIIENSHHILPY UOREAIISY
- 4 _
123pnQ ueyd JIYEY AJYFIS aNUIAL XB ] AV %0000t | 1919 $ | TT9TY $ - $ DUl WOLOE PPNy
sanypuadiz ppry
SNUInIY PPNY|
SLLER}D JUBWAO|UIBLIN J3MO| PUE 3NUIASI XBL [UOIRY AYd %LT'YIRE-| SO'T6S'9T § | 5995197 s |{o0"sEr} - Jury wonag xueInsy|
AJ03$1Y LO Paser) SAIBLUNES Je SasUadK AvS %eCTe- ((L£190°T) S | £9'886°E $ | 00'000's $ Asuasupuedf 06£5-075-FE-OT
S3UIUIEL] 2314 JO ISRIUBAPE }OO) JJEIS| AV %e6'es- |{IT°£552) S | 69'TrP'T s | ooroo0'y S Sutures | -p3 Juod| OEES-02S-7E-OT
paleciDUe ueyY; Swiep JuAwAsdwaun Jamad AVS %05'26- |{00°620°F) S | 0OTLET S {00°000°% S WawACKEWIUI) $STS-0ZS-FE-OT
saunpuadxy aourINSU|
PIRMY 10.3U0D 5507 YINHAd Avd %00'00T | 0070006 § | 00°000°E S - $ anuaAay SNosUE)osIA STRY-025-7E-QT
SNUIAIY 2DURINSU]
_
AV %oror- | ovsgR'T S |(09°695°6) $ [{00°SSE'IT) $ aUJ7 WoN0g 31j0d
Ayajes uoJied asraloul 03 sunoy JaBues pappy| AVENN %627¢ | 961097 5| 961098 S | 000002 S awil Led 539eM| GTTS-0TS-ZE-OT
sasuadiag snjog
INUARTY INPOJ
sasuadxa Buipjing Jama Avd %E2'95- | 99°Eve's  § |(EZEET ¢ {{oo'ac0’oT) $ U] woproeg winasniy
uawanodiLil 10} payauap) BuyIoN Avd %00°00T- J(00°005°2) $ - s { 00005 [ s3p|g aaoudw lended| 0£85-005-67-0T
124 papaau jou sdiedas paredonuy Avd %Z6'S6- |(8ERTET)} S | TR $ | oooon'z $ aoueuajuley Juiping [ OLES-D0S-6Z-0F
saunypuadug wnasti |
SNUIAIY WIN3ISTLA]
[
s32al01d Yy 407 S} JEIS 553] g 5210 YHEIH/SPUIW ALR(eaH 4o} uonediiped Jamo AV %TOTS- | Zyvov'es ¢ |{8s's81'ss) ¢ |(pooss'zin) $ BUIT WONROY UCHLIIY (epads)
pasaypund jou udwdinba salpog AUNEIH/SPUIN AyyeaH Avd %00°00T- |(00°000S) S| - $ 100000 | 5 |ddns/3uely Juawdinby) 09£s-ZLr8e-0T
sausuadxa Jamay ‘uoledidiued samo| LM AV %8624~ [(00'6LEF) $ | 00'TZ9'T $ | 00'000°9 H sasuadx3 3unesado| 0PES-ZLy-8C-01
S3POg Yl eaH/sputiy Auljeay Joy uonedidied Jamot Avd %LTER- |(SEE9T'Y) S | S99ER $ [ 00000’ H 3] Wed sa¥ep| 6T1S-245-82-01
pa1a|dwod 10u spafoud paredonuy| AV %00°001- [(00°000'T) $ - S | oo000T $ yay shempeay Jdw (eyde)| 0585-0L587-0T
paladiLiod 10U paleddiuy Avd %00°001- [{0o0'000'0T} $ | - 5 | 00'000°0T S vay shemylem asdw) leyded| THES-0/5-82-01
pung (eyded 01 PadieyD 30U SJUBLISADIGW JaTUa]) JUBBaY AYd %208~ |{LE'BE0'Y) § | £9°196 s | ooro0o's $ vay s3p)g adw [ended| TE8S-0/5-82-0T
pua 1eak o] Jojid Spew jou seydind Juawdinba Joo|3 ssalryly AV %96'PE- |{bSEv's) S | 9F9SL'6 s | oo000'sT [ vy uawdinb] |eyde)| T185-0L-87-0T
BNUIARY UOIEAnaY |erads
‘qissod se yonil Se umop sasuadxa 1day ‘Jayleam 03 anp ||} pue Sunds peg AVINN wZI'8E- [(zr'62E'?T) § | BLGETOE $ | 00'695'BS $ [aun woneq Hoo
aAlYs0d UL Ul Jeak ay] pua 0} 333pngaepun AV %16'5T- [{SO'ELZT'T) S | s6'9TL9 S | 00000'8 3 adeutelg-uohedlul| £LeS-LTTET-OT
aampsod Bl Ui Jeak ayl pua o} 328pngaapun AV %589T- |{zeers't) § | 8205¢'te S | 00D0OLT [ sanddns-1a Jadinb3] 09gs-LIT'ET-0T
sasod sy ut 1eak auy) pua o) 2a3png:apun AYd %EE'SE- [{06'650°T) $ | OTOVET $ | 00'000°€ $ add/sumapun| §E5-LITET-0T
5TOT Ul Pasn 24 M "JeaA s1)1 papaau 30U axe| ST 4 Joj UoNENddy A %es'LE- (b LI8'sh § | 957896 % | oo00s'sT [ Jreued Yn-1dy spuncus] syze-LTTET-0T
0LL2UADs A5ED 3510m 133png [RZ] %00001- [{00'0zeZh $ - 3 | o0rozee S YIv-4ieas| 8s15-LTIT'ET-01
1N330 {|im 255uddya [EDIPBW Jeym JO S5aNE B S| LN SIYL| AV %96'99- |{sg01s'z S | STRET'T $ | 000SLE $ YyH-UeaH| £STS-2TTET-0T
JBLLIOU UeY) S1|BC3) JWAWAIDa uayaYy 5537 A %219~ |lev'azz Tt S | veess s | 00000’z S saiddng/yw ywswdinba| 09eS-9TTET-OT,
1502 3OS PapPE YdIYM JAIBLED B BASN OS|e BM “QQPES AG JUNOLWE Palaspnq saAC 4N 3J9Mm $3[es PO0J JO} 3NUSADI JND AYIND WrTET LS'E0TF S | LSESH'SE s | 000SLTE S 507 Aojuaau) poo{| 6TES-OTT'ET-0T
J9J33ED B pasn am pUE ‘sA2p Asng UOU UO ALIES BWIOY Juds Saaiojdula 'saaA0|dLUR PIUBIES A PAJSAOD SHIUS ALQS| A %1601 MOEgse'sl § | oL Traey S | 00009°PS s |euoseas saffean| SzTS-9TTET-01
124 05 U0Seas siyl Bulpjing o1 sHeda; Jolew o Avd sea ey [(r52ge's) $ [ e¥LT99 S | 00°000°TT S Saueuztuie 3uiping| 0LES-STTET-OT
pa1adxa Uey] 3J0W SLIUOW JBUILING 3y) 40 5LOS Auunp dn Juam 5ed Jo aoud AvINN %GO ET | SEEST'T S | 567659'6 $ | 000058 $ aujosen-tond| TSES-STTET-OT
23d1py3 ou “jIpaa0 sem 381035 Jajuim S1edA SILY 1EL] UBUISS|ES WO 1Sn3ny Ul N0 puno Avd %9166~ [(BO'TFSS) S | 16'8S s | oorono’L S FIUCLRULBIN INYIA| 0SES-STT'ET-OT
GTOT [FUA SHIYS 1IB1S U0 1O PiCY 01 PAPIDSP SINUAAL PUR J2YIE3Mm 40 asneaaq ansst Buwes Aauop AV %00°00T- |(00°D0Z'T) § - s | ogonet H Idd/sulogun| sPES-STTET-0T
2B} Ul 51815 UONDNIISUG) SE 6TOZ 01 J9A0 PALLIED 24 (1M Isuadxa Avd %IT¥L- |(E0'S6T°S) S | £6'708'T $ | 000002 S asuddx] 59 40 spusnd| SEES-SIT'ET-0T
19)1BW JO PRISU| S108S AL PIQ Avd %STE6- |(PTL6E'T) S | 94201 5 | 00'00S'T S adeysod| ¥TES-STIEL-OT
sppwwe)| pujlea, | aejunyfaey Jep % A S 1ENPY QLA Wipng QLA NG|

Hodoy |e1ouewy 193eND YHNod STOZ

13U381Q YBd LIDISPUNIY



*sa5uadX® JO/PUE INUAAIL UADY SBY IBLL PUE ‘0.2 51 12BPNG Y3 UBYM PISN 5| 00T o dBeusand Ynejap v 1=I0N

“papaau $234 SJUBPUALE [EIUA S53] 'S53UISNG JO 1AG 1U3M SIUU3L ISBM-PIIN AYS %20°84- {(8T'TLT'T) $ | T8'8Z€ 5 | 00'005°'T $ awt)| Ued sadem] 6T1S-0v2T7-02

“J2A0 11 BUBEY 3G PINOM 3M JUIL] 1,UPIP 8sNeJaq 128png 10U piq '|[Bq1a)seq [9pas) 10} 5334 JUDLURUWINGL Al %00°00T | OOSLET S | O0'SLET 5 - $ SIVAITG |eUGISIDI0.d | OTZS-FET'TZ-02

"unJ LUpPIP BNn3EaT ‘543 |[EGIANSE] S UBIA Avd %0005~ [{00°095'T} $ | 00°095°E $ | 0002TE S SECIAITS [BUOISSaj0ld | OTES-EETITT

193pNg GTAS 243 Ul passaIppE 24 (1M S1Y3 SUOIIEID|[E Ajyiucw yum qol Jood e pip 34 Avd %P5 /8- |{£6'8TSEl § | £0°TOS s | ooozo'v 5 Jasojdwz - aseapaN| TSTS-STE-L2-0T

s3Iy puadxl SIRIYIY

wiede wauy Jayo 0} Buion “punclE ayl 4o sweidosd soayie mau Builad ul nssaasnsun AvANn | %00°00T- jloospa'y) S - S [ 00'ste'y $ SWeJ30Ld JDYIY ISIW| LZEP-6TC-2Z-0F

AI91€] 3128y FUIOp SPD 0L 1sN{ 715ed SIEAA 5B SUSILIBAPE JO JUNOLUE SES Avd %0z ST | 00'6£0'y  § | o0BTE’0E $ | oorovre'9T s ajesey)| 95Z¢-99Z-¢L-0%

weJdoad qrp) s1uua ] ajaiuag] uluury ISnr "SSAUISNG JO IN0 JUBM SIUUS Y 1S3 -PIW AvANN | wtozt- [(90'eLt'0T) § | $6'008TT 5 | 00708272 $ SWuaL| QvZ-Ovi-tT-0C

. |[EfHOYS ¢n aew o} weJ3oud Japasg mau 1oadxs ‘paledIDiIUE UBLL JUBLIIIOIUS Jame Avd %E007 | +E'90T'T 6 | ¥B'TEQG s | oorges’s g lleqiayseq NoA| PEZP-PEL-ET0Z

51 94943 AU 25UBY (J33U[M UL SPUD ‘||B) Ul SLIEIS) SI2Z2A DM Uaaaaq 1|ds 51 anBea] 'andes) s, Jeak siyj [3dues 0l PeH AV4NN %rs€9- |{00'0S0°E) $ | 0O'OSLT S | 000os'y H SMIW - [[eqised] EEZF-EETTT0T
"UBNoL3 IuI0F aue suoisses ‘siaAeid ssa)| Bumag “Aejd u) doig AVAND %eE'LT- |l0y'se0'T) S | 09°FDE'T $ | 00°000°% B uadp - (jeghs)jon| BTer-62227-07

"3LUI} Ul SAIEUIRTIE J3H0 0} 2|GE 10U SEAR UL J0U DIp Sn3ed) siy, AVINN %00°00T- [{000s9'T) $ - $ | 00°0S9°T 5 UnpY - |IEqAB|OA| 9Zer-97TTZ-0

A4 SIUUS]_ JO 2E| D43 SI9SHE "UNI 3,UPIP SIUUAL 1S3M-PIIAl U3YM 3[GBJIBAR 13| SWI) U280 payly Avd %ZE'SE | 6OLEY'T  § | 6ULEE'E S | ooroos'9 H sjesuay Bingpues! TOZy-Z0Z-ZZ-02

Inuanay SIUTY

_

“iapenb uzea Hoyap paanpay uawadeuew pue Suyels o3 saBueyd apely ‘BUoie Juam JEaA s 5asUAdXa 3D AVANN %06°6- |(8z9sZ}) S| ZLETST % | o006’ $ auf] woeg pooypiy) AHel

198pnq ay) adue|eq diay 03 weadoud Jandwos pajeunyl Avd %90'09- [(00'9¥s'9) S | 00'PSEY s | 00"00E'0T S SIS |BUOISSDI0d| OTZS-90Z-TT-0T

AYIND %6 Ty | 26°449'T S| Z6'449°S S | 00000'Y $ JaAo|dw] - JYWI| ZSTS-90Z'1Z-0Z

534n)jpuadxy pooypyd AHe3
"1580 S3EBA UBY] JUALL||0IUS JSyBIY pey sdwed y4-a.d JaLLng Avd %0881 |O0Es0't S [O0SET'ET [ 000QT'TIT s 334 werdald] /2Er-60L-TZ-0Z]
anuaAay pooypingy Apes|
] |

afe.anod yijealy el 03 Bunoola yels samay) *HEIS JO LONEZIUBZI0A) ‘ANUAADI XEY [BUGIIIPPY AVd %OE LYET | OV LBSLZT S | OPBO0'CEL S | 0O'ISKY s BUN] WOKROY UVORBLISINIWIEY UWORBADIY

“GT0Z 40} A[3391100 pa3aspng "saluin Jay1o se seale wesSoud 01 1ds 30U ‘P ul %00T PAgJosqy AYINN | %0£°€0ET | 00°9S0'T  § | DOZET'T 5 | 00718 $ 3NMIBS ULRlY| SZES-ZLS0Z-0C

BI0Z 104 A}D31103 1a3pNg "UIWPY Ul 3J0W PaqJosqy "sIunoade sjdiynul uaamiaq H|ds "s1S0D D1I30919 PRIRMISIIPUN Av4NN HST'ITF | #O'ESB'T S | WO'ESTT S | 0O'OpY 4 NoajF Jequng| BTTS-TLS07-07
YDIBN UL PARJEIS S0/USS OS[y 9EPNGISpUN (M DLIED SPI] "SIILRS [BIPOISND PRIadpNaIIn0 Avd %ETTS- [(TTTLOT) § [ 60828T $ | 00'00Z°E S S3)Adas |eIpalisny Jequng | ST2S-Z/5-02-0C

idns peq jo 10| padepdas 'slUaAR paacsdw ‘saiddns paseaJaul ‘safes Aled pajgqnog “aulf SIL3 WoJy swod sajued Avag AVENN %0Z8E | 6v'8eT's 5| 6¢'885'8T & | 0OOSHET $ sayddns weldold sjuaa] (enads| ZIES-612-07-0T
E9£5-002-0Z-07 Ad 39540 1580 SIEDA U] 1991UNJ0A SA BIIES 1IN0 PAJDEIILOT (1) SUBALDS AoW Buguad dn papu3 AVANN | %02'%PZ | T#S0L'0T S | Tr080'ST 5 | 00'SLEY ¢ [ seamiag |Ruoissaj0ad S1uBA] [EDBES| OTZS-6TZ-0T-0C
B35 2J0WL paljnba S|y j|v "3jEds Jadie| aJe sjuRA3 po Buiop dn papua saied Aepq 57 Joj pa3adpng AVINN %90'9E | P ELE'L  § | trEERUT $ | Doost0z S Bt Jied safepm sjuang eneds] 6TTS-612-0Z-0T
3]QLIPNIELU AR 5EILIUL OF AP DN 03 SIUBUBACIALLI JEIWISOI JOUIL 1BYID "pannbal sem Jiedal Joop Juoy JOW AVINN %3742 fOETE0T  § | DEISO'S $ | 00000 5 @oueuaulel 3uppng] 0/€5-502-02-0Z)
20Ul duwI0d YaY U] AB3S 0} UCp aq 03 pej "pajaadxaun sem g0Tzs 18 Jiedas Joleaars AY4NN %09'6EE | 00LbS'T  § | OOL6ZE § | 00'0SL s PRI JUW-Jieday Juawdinba| gEzs-50Z-02-07

00d PUE Ad “UILIPY 18 0JUI PAGIOSQE SI1S00) "SR Y1 1[dS O eaJe 533} 2U0 SEM 2JaUl DD Y2| L3UU0) 33y UM AYANN %EV'09T | TTLS9'T $ [ TZ069T S | O0'EE0T S Seg |[edmieN| 8TZ5-S07°02-07
00¢ PUB Ad “UILIPY 18 0IU| PAGIGSAE S1507 'SAIRN Y3 1)ds o) eale 5551 SUO SEM 34341 *DDIN YB| PBUUD) I9Y Uaym AYINN %I0'veT | 6F'L60'T  $ | 60°Z86°T 5 | 00'S88 5 R3] 8TZS-502°0Z-0F
Oty PUE Ad "UILIPY “1g 03Ul P3GIOSGE 51507 'SAHEN 3y |ds O] BaJe S59] 3UO Sem U811 *IDIAI Y3| PBUUOD J9YH UILM AvANN | %06'2€9 | zeerr'z  $ [ zeeeg'? s | oo'z8e $ Jamasfistem) L175-507'02-0F
IRl LI paliess 331A3s osfy I3EPNgIapun ||8m SWED SPrg *$30jAJAS [BIPOISND PAIsEpnaIaA0 AV %06'€9- |(2Z'9e€'sT) § [ £2'€99'8 $ | pogoo'vz $ S33)uas |epaxind| STL5-507-02-0C

“paAINbal 10 pauued sjuaWaA0IdwWI 10 siedal Jolew o SIuBUSIURW SLIPING JY7d Avd %9 S |(8S'¥BT'T} ¢ | Zv'066 s | oorssT'T S BJUBUBUIEYY BUIPING| DLES-YOZ0Z-0Z

“sayddns Ja3ndwoes pasu jou pig Avd 9%00°001- [(00°00Z'T} S| - S | 0000zt $ saddns Jaindwod| FTES-P0Z0Z-02

{13 193pNd J0U P 0S[Y "319Y PAPOD SEM LIAD BINGPUES 128D JO4 {IIg 2M133(3 8 58D das AVANN %SE'Sy | 90'585'T S | 500805 S | O0'SEY'E S 21308[3| 8TZS-p0Z 0Z-0F

§-GTT-07-0F 19510 1M S1y] "PESISUL PBIUAI ‘ISMUN paacid Yiieasay TUaalds SlA0W g 8SNoy 8aunog aseyaind 3,upig Avd %Seve- [(L9'9eLL) § | EVE9Y s | o0'00z'8 S juawdinky uoleaLssy| £9£5-002-02-02
Avd %95°6T- |{6E'sv0'z) & | 19986°8  § | 00°000'9E $ 5334 pJe] Upao-yued| ZrES-DOZOZ-0T

Ingoeduwy Buiag 6n papuR 1ng pauLe|d 10U AJaM 3130, JU3PISAS MIU pUE JBsU} Ae|d 10 ABQ 40 SUORIPRY AVENN %6TFL | STrrr'P S | STYPS'SE S | 0000T'TE $ 3unuud| £2£5-007-02-00
SSBUIIEME PUE BA1USAB 30} AYUNLIOCdO PasEaldu) Ing asuadxe PRUUEIdUN SEm INU36IY JUSPISA: MBN AYINN | wveve | 8T'Z6I°T 3 | 8T266'S s | oodos'y $ SUOROWOIY-SPY| Z2E£5-002-02-02

papaau j,usem Juailade|dal Jandwod aug Iz %55'9%- |(ee'ee'T) $ | L09TPE % | o0ooe's S sayddng Jayndwo)| ¢IE5-Q0T-HZ-0T

A 1O} SPJROQ 18|15 paseyaund ‘sa1jddns 0w 0} Pa| 23440 Ju PaanioNasey DY J0j pAPasU SANdns a3edDIUE 3,Upig AVANN %16'7S | 66'0BE°C S | 65°088%9 s | 00005 S sa)ddns 340 TIES-002-0T-0T
OUBURDS FSED a5I0M 10Bpng Avd %00001- |{oo0zL'T) $ - $ |ooozL'e $ YIOV-Y)eaH| 8STS-007-02-0F

198pnq GTAJ 943 Ul passaippe aq ||iam 5143 ‘SUCIIEIONE AJYILoW YUm qof 100d B pIp 3 Avd %ESBT- |(torssg’s) S| e6'FrsvE S | 0000FTY H 43A01dW3 - S| Z5TS-00Z-02-02

329pNg 6TAJ 94 Ul P3SSaIpPe 24 ||IM 5143 *suoiledo)|e Ajgiucw yim qofsood e pip 3m AV %66'£1- [(06°ET8E) $ | OT'98€ZT S | DD'OOT'TE S JA0|dw - D13} 0515-002-0Z-07

135pnQ Ad 01 Jea1518a1 dwnl-Hed paAOW 0S|y 1D 3WIL [N} 0 JUDM 1D SIY3 WO Jels Swi-Hed 'ainpniisay Avd %9T'TE- |6 ZST'SE) & | TTT6S'LL S | 00°OSTETT S awjy] Hed safean| sTIS-007-0Z-07

voisod ALINoY B §jNy & 03U1 JBGWAW Yels dlnl-Lied paiowosd 'adio UojesIsiEal paun3ansey AVANN %00°000 | [98TLLT $ | T9'8ZLLT S - 5 3w jind sadepn| £115-002-0Z-0¢

"138pNq Ad O] %5/ 18 AJRIES 3oY PA.laSUBL] ‘Ad WOJ) LONISOd PALIRIES PRIBUILIR ‘82440 UO[RIISIFRI PaUN3INISaY AVS %s891- |(boreps’ze) § | 96'754'98T  § [ 00°0D9'vZZ S saue|es| TT15-007-07-0f
san}puadxy uoRENISIUIWUPY UOReIS3Y

3a3 2nUaAaJ) U) uopedidied pasealdu] pue p3osdxa ueyl saied Aepyliig 3i0wW gE Buyj|as 01 anp ANUdAA [ELOINPPY| AV %ST'ST BS'O0B'S & | 85°908'8T s | ooono’ee I3 sdoysICAr-S1LaAT |epads| 6TEL-6TZ-02-0T
Jeak 3y} 10} p3123pNq JapUn Sem anuaad. 152J30u| AVS %ov'T€Z | 60°'Z0T'9T % | 60°'ZOT'EZ  § | 00°0O0'L $ sjusLsaALl-lsasal | TO8-007-02-02

suswwo)| pugiea) |aejunfaed | JEA% 1BA S ren1oy (LA 123png aLA WnooY|

yoday [erRueuly Suent yunod 8107
1DHISIQ R WRIPPUNIY



*SB5UBdNa JO/PILE ANUAAS) UZG SRY AUSYY PUR ‘019z 5 398PNg SuY UBYM PESA 51 300T J0 3Fe3usaNad YnejRp ¥ [310N

‘paau Ajjansn am udwdinba 343 Wad 1,up|p pue pouad SUIUE3}) SJUBUIUIRLL [ENLUE LB OP 10U PIP 3M Poo 03 an( AYd %TOTZ~ [{E60LPT) § | LO'6ZS'S < | ooo0's s 1PeUD N-1dy dinb3| 0E2S-008'SE-DT
204 PUE Ad “UILIPY {8 QLU PRGJOSQE 51507 'S2RIIAN BU3 U|ds 01 BAIE $53] SO SEM 2UBY3 ‘DDAl YI| 1IAULDT Y LBUM AVAND %6yl |oTevse $|oT'EssTT | 00'DSE'S S se9) jeaneN| 6E7S-00E'SZ-0Z
fezusa.ad 343 4O YINLU 003 PRIIES UIWIPY SJeaddy a1 Ya] 392UU0T J3Y JaYe (004 JOOpU] “1§ ‘UWPY udamiaq |ds Avd %P0'6T- |(Z6ZE0T) § | 80LpSY S ] 000rL’s 5 1amas-131eM| L1TS-00ESE-0T

PR1RdIDIIUE LEY] S53] U| BWED [E]POISND YIBAUOD)| Avd %eess- |(T0099'6T) 5 | 666EY'S S 1 0000T'SE 5 5325 [BIpOISI)] STZS-00E-5Z-07

-ASo|0uLda] Juawdinba M3l 18208 pUB AW 10W A4 HEW 03 93E1{0A MO| P3|[EISU! PUE 13032 papelddn AV4NN %59'Ty | LESEL'Y & | £€S0T'9T  § | QOTOLETT $ S32AI6 [BUOISSOLd| 0TTS00E-5Z-0C
Avd %.6'64- |lLF66ET) S | £5°0SE s | 000sL'T $ Wi H - YUIRSH| £STS-00E'SZ-0C

aBeJan0d yjeay Sye] 0 19813 10U pIp ‘|auuossad Ul sFuey) Avd %6t'99- |(b8°G09'TT) & | 9T ¥SE'D $ | 00096'8T H BoueInsu| 3417 pue yijeaH| rS1S-00€E-52-02

313815 |.d Ul S5EIIDU| UE O pa) 803y 1aIUsD 341 J0 13WSFRURL 302 SUl PUNOJ JaN3q 104 SPEI| JO I5H pasedsdut AY4NN RILTI ze09e’vz & | Ze0oE'8IZ S { 00°000'¥61 S sw yed safepm| 61T5-006-6Z-02
SALINES ALB[RS PR3ea s sey idad Jay 4o voneziuedioay AV %0567 [(¥E'TRETT) & | OT'LIT'IS S | 00°00S'€9 H saueles) TTT5-00£-52-07

saanupuadxg map fled

"610Z 404 suonda pasueApe ‘mau pajeal) -sassepd pred U JUALU|I0Jus paIamao| ey ‘Sasseld e dnoud ,papnjaul, 30N AYANA oreTT- [(95°T2sy) § | vv'8CTeE $ | ooross'se [ 5334 wesdoud| /TEP-97E-52-0

T{ uo 80 42383 1,p|N03 ING JaHent 15e| |Nyssa02Ns PeH JB3A Jje dn ya1es paked “awn|oa diysiaquaus ylm pai sl td AY4NM %o0'zT- |(sTesg’r) S | sf081'4S < | 00°000's9 5 Buiutely |euosiad| STEP-STE-ST-07
U213 Yim 50[3y “x@ dnoJB ul dn 51 UCIIRAIIUIE] "UMOP SBM diySIaqLIBIN ‘aJay Pa3o||e 3nuaAal dIYSI3qIBLI Ad O % AvdNN %artT- [(40v9Z'6) S | E6'SELEY 5 | 00°0DO'ES B GILSIIQUIBIN XT dnous)| OSTH-STE-52-02

"Ss3UY 0] Jeah 3y] JO By pu0das ul sagueyd Jo S1o| apew AVINN %008 {(0E0ZE'Y) S | 0649 s | 000006 g $334 Alleq X3 dnoas| 0OTH-STE-SZ-0Z
saiys/PQUSW 104 JUSLIASINGIIAL 1004 AB(] S1R3J M3 AV4 %O000T | OOTPE'ET $ | 0O'ZPEET s - S WRLRsinquiay swie)) sul| L08%-00E-57-0F
'533§ WEJBCAJ O3] JUBM INUIATY “(715 'eQUINZ 'SIGLLCZ 'UO| YIBHL} SIUTAS URY AviNG | %0000T- |(00000'T) $ - $ | 00000t 5 sdouSM/SIUaA3 3ads]| BTEF-O0E'S2-02
+ 10§ paisnipy WA o} asn 1sanbal 10U pIp 150U AJ|BULIOU 3M JUSWELINOY OS]y "BUN{-UEl W0.) WAS Y3 JuaJ 10U pIN0s AYINN %Ot Es- |(b2vse'e) § | sTsvI'T S | 00005t b |eluay Al|oed] TOZH-00€°S2-07
adAy ssed mau 0 paaopy ‘sadueys ssed Yum SIYY Fuisn B¢ 3,U0AA “PIos SSIUSI9qLUALW 5551 Uaym paiidde s3unoosip 5537 Avd %y997- | sT'Eee'y & [{sgoena'se) s |{oo-o0o'oE) 3 Syunoask) diysaaquaw| pSTE-00E'SZ-07)
-diysaquaL LNy poo|4 223k 3yl Ul a1e| YamosB diysiaquiau anadal o) uelag pue Jaquialdas aanansls paBuey) AVANN %90°LT- |(PS'TEE'99) § | 9¥'S0S'SZE S | OULEP'EEE $ diysaaquiRinl| 0ST-00E'S2-02
"BUN{-UET [IBAR 10U AT ||n) 35NEJAL UMOP 3J3M SYSIA AYINN %ob'61- |(098iT's) S | ovrTgee S | 00000'LE S saaj Alleg| 00TP-O0E-52-07)
BNUNIY MIIA YIeq
_
OS|E UMOP 108) 5a5Ua0Xa NG 'UMOP SaNUaATY AVEINN | %61 sBZ- [{69°2p6'ZT) § |69 L01'8) % $ aur] waneg 3mr g 3ig
30LAI35 MAU YIiM PRSI 3G PINOM Jeym mouy 30U pia "patedionue uey) sayddns ssa) 3uisn Avd %06'Ly- [(E8STET) 5 | L1980 $ $ 53||ddns [elpasn)| 9TES-E8Z-¥L-0
Jeah 30 pua a0} saiddns mau aseyzund ||Im NG YINW papaau 3, USAEH Avd %wo0'e9- |(s6'z9s'T) ¢ | sorzes 3 3 saljddng wedold| ZTES-Z8T-FT-OT
Pooy $53] 'Spi 5337 "aAOQE Se auleg Avd %Lty [(BT'€86's) S | 789108 $ | 00°000PT S 5{2BUS 7§ pOod| 60ES-TBT-YZ-0T
SN {31 BUI1ES AUBLU SB 30U ‘SARP JIEY UD SPIY 310WU BABY 05y “PaseyInd poo) 53] ‘spryj 5587 Avd %7112~ |{Z6°08T'S) $ | 80'6TL'ST $ | 00°000°ST 5 20IAJ3§ pood| 9ZZS-TBI-FT-0T

004 PUB Ad ‘UItLIPY “1§ OIUI P30JOSOE 53507 “SAHRM 3y3 3ds 0F 82U $53) U0 SEM BIBL] ‘DDA PI[ IDBULCT 29 UIYM AVYINN %GL0L | 2STOET S [ TST0E'S S | DOD0O'E 5 SED [IMeN| 5TZS-Z8TFE-0T

D0g PUE Ad “UiIpy T8 Gul PagIOsye 51507 "Sayiin &yl 3|ds 03 eale 5551 au0 SEM 3181 "D 13t 1DAULOT D3 UBYAM/ AVIND | %68'FZT | €ET6LET & | ELVRTY $ | 00°506°T $ Jamas-saiem| LITS-ZBTHZ-0T
patedioue Uey) 53] ) SWED [e1peIsNI JPeU0T Avd %SLEL- ({97 TEELT) S | vL8oT'Y S | bo'00sE2 s Sa0paG {BIDOISN)| STZS-Z8Z+4Z-02

OLEUSIS 358D 35J0m 193png Avd %00°00T- [{D0'00S"P) & - S | o0'00sy s YOV-IeIH| BSTS-T8Z-#Z-0

IN330 ||(# BSBUIMXS |EI|PAUI JEYM JO §5BNT B S| JUNOIIE SIY| Avd %I6'69- [(8T'9L0°E) S | Z&'EZET S | 00’00 S ViH-UIeSH| LSTS-Z8Z-¥Z-0C

SEUIARS JBYHIN) 0] SPE3| - WIOQISSENR Ul 51aAca dng "AES 3WOY Y4E3S puas O dns mo||e SJUSW|JOJU J3MmoT A %69°7T- [(89°0603T1) § | T 6OS'ETT & | DO'OOD'0ET [ sadem swlt 1ed| 6TT5-787-47-07

'S1502 L0 PIOAR 0} ALIES SWIOY JB1S BUIPUAS AQ SaSUadXa Pa||0Iu0D AV %p0° /2~ [(rr'T80'T) $ | 9S°BIE'T $ ] 00000t S LO 3w |Ind safepm| STTS-ZRTHZ-O)

saanypuadxa 3N g 3ig

WawoIuS 3y) 185 10U pIQ 133pNg anuaass ue anssazBEe 003 Juapl "L TOT 30 J2GO1I0 Ut JUalu||0uS JO Lo paLaBpng AVANDN %09°€1- |[0T'65F°EL) $ | 06°0FS'I9F  $ | 00'00Q'0FS S uopn) | ozzt-zeZ v7-07

anuaasy 2N ‘g 3m
_
AVEIND | %¥8TS- |(ETZTL'b) S | £8'90'T $ | 00'%9L'S $ 3ur] wonog Jaju) jusday
3NUIARJ 4O 550| Y1 518510 SFUIARS asuad)g "unJ 3,upip sdii) |e1aaas AV %86 Tt |(00°062°S) S | D0OTEL S | 00009 TT 5 sdul p|ai| £SES-082-£2-0C
AVd %96'95- (2L 1LT'T) § | 8Teis S| 00°0SL°T H YHH - WIeRH] £STS-087£2-02
AR UG sem Josiniadng “ieak [231dA) B UBLY] 340U 'PIIEINUE UBY] AI0W 2ERIBADD 10} JIRIS | 4 Fuish AVANN %96'TZ | 09'IT9'v & | 05'TT19%Z $ | 0D0OD'TE s Wit Hed sedepn] 6T15-082-€2-02
sainypuadiq 13137 Wwaday
"122pNQ SV [E2NYYNJ J3pUn 3ng Ued (Fupjood ‘F'a) swiesdoud Jnpy '[nySSsIINS se J0U sudm SLe3o.d Dy AYANN %9021~ [(EE8EST) S | £9°T18'8T 5 | 00°0SO°TT S swesdoad Ynpy| TTH-082-£2-07
Josuods B puly 03 BulOO| pue TOZ UE AI0wW Jayo |Ins St 4Bnoua una 1o Jayo 3,uplg AvINN %E0'Ey- |(00'ETL's) § | 00Lis's 5 | 00’00ttt S sdu) paidl 4 STEr-gT-Ez-07)
oW B 150} 133l0.d Woolyieg SY3 |1IUN PUNOJE dn Spe|Y "$IUJ SB{(BLIS BY1 JO SLUOS 40O JBqUNQ “Jeak 3y} G WIS mO|S AVINN %y0€T- |(Z0'v6s'E) S | BSOR6'EL S | 00°6£5'22 $ [eway Ayjves| TOZY-082-£2-0T
anuaaay Jaua) Juaday
_
SINUIARL JAMO| Y1Im sasuadxa padeuety Avd %64°0Z- | 99'pe6"s  § |(rEovR'zz)  § |{00°TPE'8E) $ U] WoRog SIIYIY
OO DYNS “ADY30Y 00|} ‘WaN ‘373 ‘uni LUPIP NG pasaye sweadosd mau Auely Avd 9%00°00T- [{00°EE0’2) S - s | ooeEg0’ 5 SWi Wed sagem| 6TTS-65277-0C
"WRS3J 5B dn 0S|e 5| 25U "31R4eY JO) dN ABM SI BNUBAY SSEJD 1D2U0D AVHND %ITTT 0T'869'T & | 0TPS8'ST S | 00'9ST'PT s $90IALES |eUQIsSa0Id] OT29-952'22-02
suods yinoA u) uoneddiped ssa| BUlaag 's1500 asuadxa |eNIIBIILCT JAMO| BNUDARL JBMOT "SISSE|2 J123{Y1E IDRIUO) Avd %9£'S5T- {(06'€06°7) S | OT'966'ST & | 00006'8T 5 $321JAS JaUd PeuD) sHods| OTzs-9v7-zZ-0Z
"2NUIARJ JO 550| S1asH40 ‘Weldoud JIeu0) 'SSAUISNG 10 JN0 JUSM SIUUIL 1S3M-PHA Avd %02'ze- Hyo'sTH's) $ { 9f'gze's $ | 00'680'81 3 SIS [BUOISSD0U SIUUR] | OTZS-0YT-cZ-07
sjuaunuo}( pujJes) |aepunaed | JeA Y JEA S |enpy QA 135png aLa JUNOIIY|

Loday [eDUBU)Y JRUEND YHNod 8102

PUISIA YJeg u3EpUNy




“Sa5UadIE JO/PUE INUIAD) UD3Q SEY SIY) PUE ‘0482 51 1BBPHY SUI UBYM PISN 51 KO0T 40 IBequav.ad yneap v 510N

"3Jualajuod 03 03 JoU pIp JOsSIALIMNg Avd %59tz [(00929) S | 0DvTE S | 00'0S8 5 duaied | -p3 uod| OEES-PSE'9Z-0T
5B J9MOE B 12 paJIY SEm pue p31a3png UeY) SN0 §58) pa3Jom UoILISod JURi5IssY AV %eES- |(81°294€) S | T®EIECE 5 | D0'0OC'L H SBBM WPY WL Wed| 6TT5-FS-92-02
pauiy Jels s53] Avd %bL91- |{€7'879'7) § | LLTEE'ET 5 [ 00'000°9T s s3deps piens yIesd| SZIS-Ery-92-02
11%@ 199 "UBIELOP UDREPUNOS Sem 307 'Y JOLDUE 03 307 A= 0} sa1|ddns [EUCINPPE paseyaing pays yoeaq pasejtey AVANN %TL'LS | 8919 T S| 8LSTY Y $ | ooroo8T H ox3 2unesadQ SIN| GFES-OFY 9T-0T
"2E3G OF J0U PLE ABG 01 3JNYI0JG IUIW papod AV %2856~ |l02vi8T) S | DESTT $ | 00'000°E B SUOROWIOJJ-SPY YIeag| JZES-Ot-9Z-0Z
- LGSESS 10 YITUI| 01 AN UNJ C] SISSE|D MaAU JC/EUDALE pul 03 AuUnHoddo op “JawLIns JUlINp paelo|as J015eue] X7 wos6E- [(g9°Teee) S | LELivy s | oooor's 5 $3D|AIDS |EUOISSIYOI YIeRE| 0TTS-Orr-9Z-0Z
-patedpue e aSUAdRa e j0uU Sem J1edal 1030y seaA [eardA) se spafoad Auew se op 03 anel 10U pig A4 w895 [[E0ESKI} S | L69F s | ooroos't 5 saiddns-y dinb3 yJegd Aerds| 0GES-0EL-9Z-0Z
"|00d 343 03 SJOMSIA JO JSGUINU JaY3|Y 03 NP S9SN JIoIN AVANN %i€28 |OTTipT S| OTTLHS S | 00°000°E S 1amas-Ja3e jied Aeads| £17S-0EF92-0F
HeIs 553( pally Avd %e0°£1- |(2v'285'T7) s | esEvv'er $ | oorooo’st H sade yed Aeuds| SZTS-0E4-97-02
Avd %bz'01- [(£p'E6ET) & | €5°91ZTE $ | 00°0T9ET S sakojdw3 - ya1d| 0S15-E26°9Z-02
“Bujuie) $59 "yels s5af pauly Avd %O0F'0T- |(1STLLTE) 5 | 6V LTT'I6T S | 00000°6TT 5 sadep, pseng Aeg| SZYS-EZP-52-0C
‘sajes YA oy 3NuaAaL NG 19540 "PUEWAR Y4By yim dn dady 03 Swall sJow IYFnog AVANND %DEET | 6TgI6S 5| 6TBIE'ES $ | 00700028 H 503 Aouanuy| poojl GTES-TIY'ST-0T
papasu Jou 3aafoud Jwawadedas Juiquinid AvYS %8T'SE- [(€2 12T’V $ | tL8EL'L S | DO000'ZT S aoueualuiely Bprg Aegl DLES-DTI-9C-0Z
Jjeda. Je1s Jama} BpIIS 10} |21uaJ )| JOZZI05 paal Jou pig Avd %00°001- [(00000T) S| - $ | 00°000'T S asea{ejuay wawdnbl} §9E5-0TH-9T-0Z
Jea [e01dAy uBy1 3dURUBIUIRW /Saredal S33] Avd %t Te |(EE¥I6T) ¢ | £9°580% $ | oorooo's $ 521|ddng-y dinb3 Aeg) 09€5-0ZF-92-02
“paouejeq [cod doay 03 pauinbad SieaIWaYd aIow sueaw ‘|ood Suisn ajdoad alopy AVAND %Pe'TZ | T2T0¥9 S| TTZOv9E $ | bo-ooo'oE B sazHag-swayd| SPES-0IFST-02
4BI5 10} SHIYSIBAMS 320153 10U PI/PalediDRUE LEY) JJels 553 PallH Avd %vovT- |{(£TTLTT) $ | E8°BERD $ | 00°000'8 S add/sulopiun Aeg| StES-0ZH-92-0C
3sed Ul uBYy ARUBJBLER PIPOI SEM [IBW 1A AYIND %SE'SH06 | LOEIRT  § | LOEERT $ | 00°0T [ 2881504} FTES-0TH-92-02
‘alay papol OSIE alam sowoud/spe yoeag 'siead 15ed UByl Ajjuassip papo) AYENN %BIBGE | OTEP'T & | SOTEY'S ¢ | o000t 3 SUOROWIOLS - SPY| Z2E5-0ZF9T-02,
“urJ 63 PaaL SAEM|E 1,L0¢) JUSDIYS BI0W aIe SIS3eal) MAN ‘SIEDA Z 15ed Uoseasyo w pedejdal auam sIsleaH Avd %i¥'0T- |{ze6vE's) ¢ | svoso'sz % | DO'0DO'ZE S SED |eJmeN| 6TZ5-0Ir9Z-02
Jeak 1xau Janaq pajaipng aq um siy | -aBesn Jatem JayEly AVAND %89t | BLESE'BT S | BLESEVL $ | 007000°5S B J3mag-1a1em Aed| £1ZS-0TH#9Z-0Z
sasnyipuadxy sapenby
320U HOYS Y2NS Lo SueAUR puy. 03 AJHMNpGdds ou JaWwns ayl Sujmp pajeso|jal Jo1Ieue) AVINN %S9T6~ |(B0'999°E) S | OOVEE $ | ooroo0Y S 5934 wedold yeg| LZEr-0rr9Z-02
ABWWNS 343 J0 Jey utinp paual dnoud Apjassm 3ig suoiie|Baued 5537 A4 %80T | 00'€8T'T ¢ | OQERZ'S S | 00000y B sejuay Auiaed yaeaq| T0Zi-Otry-92-0Z
Aljenb Jalem pood pue Jayieam JA1aG 01 anp |EWLIOU uey) SAep 53 pasol)| AV %EERT | 00LPL'T  $ | O0LPT'TT $ | 000056 S s324 A|leq yoeag| o0TH-Opy-9Z-02
djay |pm ysed Aeads 3yl Bunosdw adoy “szeaf Jsed ueyl payooq asam salued 5537 AvANN | %86vr- |l00'e62'Th S | o0T0Z'T $ | 007000 3 SAUEd Hed Avads| STEP-0EF-97-02
A13JE5 pUE 531194138 U) 3UISIAULSY "ETOT U 304N 343 12033 01 Aunadpng AVINN [ %69'8T- |{oo'0TZ'zh S | 0006L'TT S [ 0000S%T S s334 Aleqd yied Aeuds| 00T0EP-9Z-07
"610¢ 494 Bunowoud/3uniniaa; o qol J2312q € BUI0P 34 LM "SJBGLUNU MO| YUM ING URJ SUOISSaS £ JOIN0 Z A¥INN | %06'95- [{00°20T'T} $ | D0'E6E'T $ | co'000’e $ weidold psens 3y Jownr| LZEP-HZr-9Z-02
pajedicnuUe Ueyl paJjy aq o} ajqe alam JJels 531 AVINN %00'€EZ- [{0008E'T) § | 00'0Z9'P $ | oooop's 5 saLasINguIRY Jels Aeg| 0Z8P-£2r-97-0T
"S3{ES JISIA Ajlep Jo Jaquinu Y31y Jo aandayay ‘padjay sey Jauieam Avd %Sy'0T { ZOEPS'ZT S | ZOEPS'ZET  $ | 00°000'02T $ 5UQISSRIU0) s3|es Aeg| TIZP-TZH-9Z-0C
533} W ISLALOU| ‘POCH SEM JOLIERM "SUOEHAIUED $53] Avd %96°EZ | SLSLS'ST S | SLSLS'08 S | 00°000'59 S 1213y Ayiaey Aeg| TOZY-0ZY-9Z-07
53165 55ed ABp 9ACIW padjay SI0JUBS PUB YINOA JUIPISAI UON O3 35B3UDUI TS PUR Jateam Jajleg Avd %OT'vT | Z6'8Z¥'TF S { Te'BT¥EbE S { OD'ODOTOE S 5334 Ajleq Aed| 00TH-OZy-9T-0
anuaaay spenby
I
siaquaw auow Sundese 3q 03 sieadde [3POLL AIYSIAGLUALI M3 'POOY UG} 1SA0IS) 03 P3(FBnils AV4NN %goys [{ovzae'sy) § [lor'sos'soT) ¢ [{00'EvSTI) $ 3UJ] WOI0E MIIA H1ed
"Wyt 3ul| 3|qEIOAR] B BUIMOYS 5] HHUM JO0J JOOPU| JO PEAISUI 343U P3PO] SEM J3qWIA3P 10 Unsend enby| AVINN %662 | SLLTLT S| siiv's s | ooooz's $ S39IALDG |BUOISSAYOI4| OTZS-97E'GZ-0¢
anuanas SupuodsaLiod Jo JIe| 341 SIS0 SBuiAes s)y. -Bujuun swesdoad ssa Avd %GETE- |(L7BE'E} S | ELTOT'E S | 00°000°TT S safep weldold| 6TT5-97E-57-02
3Jn39n43s JuaLuAed o3 s98uRLD 1SS IPEIM 0S|y "PUIYS] ||115 5| SUCISSIS JO JUBLLSSINGWIRL 3N dn A4 | d JO S3|es] Avd wivel- [(3gv879) ¢ | zT'cofov S | 0070599 < sadem JoUIRIL [eUOSIad| BTTS-STE-ST-0T
Ad €1 308 S3YIWES 3JOW DEIIE 01 SINCY papuedxa ing paladpng ueyl Suiyels aiow Busn AYAND %587 | 55°665CT  $ | 96'6559T S | 00°000%T B Bl ped safem aJeIpyd| 6TTS-L18-52-0
TuiLiess [BLIAIUL P3) JEIS OS]y "UMO JI34] UG UIBIGD 03 WaLj palinbal pue sUoREDa92] X? 4noJ3 1o Buiked paddols Avd %00°001T- |(00°00Z'T) S - s | ooooz't $ ONINIVY), - 93 INOD| OEES-STESZ-0T
"J0W ©1 SIU3WBACIdW IPEL OS[Y *BJ3L SWaY Juo Juiep-sedsy Bulping papo> sed AR Ul URLE ARUSIIHIP PIR0D AVZNN %PE9. |ETB9TE S| ETBIEL $ | ooost'y H a3uBLUIRK Buip|ing| OZES-00€-ST-0T
5D WO Ad OF fels Ha1 Pale30al uaym siusuoduod ysap aseuasnd o) pey AN | wez Ty | vesoTe § | vE90LT $ | 00°00S S 000 TS> n|wnd| £9ES-00E-52-0T
‘uondo A|puaty Jasn alow sadeayd B paseydang ‘papudiut se Bu xJuaany 3yl asea| 10u pig AV %87 18- |(BS'I6T'ZI) § | TPROB'T S | 00°000'ST ] asean-|ejuay tuawdinb3| S9gs-00s-5Z-0T
“aaueJeadde Aiaey 35201 03 DD 03 (SRIIddNS padu) dpoM 2Jour pIp sy 35ed Byl Ul Uey] AUaJayIR PRPOD AVANN [ %TT'SBYT | IT'S8¥'T  § | TT'SBS'T $ | o000t s sayddng/aaueualuiely wuewdinb3| 09£5-00E'5T-02
19N SADY J0L JeFA INBU |QUN SSRB.IU] 334 9%/ B JO ysnd 01 B|ge BIaM I, Avd szy'ze (180059} S ) 6166%°Z7C $ | GOO00'BT s 5884 paed upais-yueg| ZH#ES-00e-5Z-0T
Duade 3wAea| J0SIAIRENS JAWI0) PUB UCHIEZIUETIO-9) ©) 2NP DBPUSLIE JOU 21am SSLIUIRSY PUE SIDUAIIILOD |ELIOIIDRY Avd %56'25- [{S6'8ST'TH S | S0'THE s [ 00’000 [ Buures] -p33u0]| QDEES-00ESZ-0T
}00d PUB Ad ‘UILUDY 18 DU PAQIOSCE 53507 ‘SN 3y 3ids 03 eale 5§33 BUO Sem BuaUL DI JI 1DBUUDD I3y UdYM AVIND %I98Z |OTEL1'T  §|OTELES $ | 00001y 3 Jousalul( REES-00E'ST-0T
ysnd diysiaquiall $D 0} PO/3das Ui paseyping AV3IND %0SEE |09208'T $ | 09'£009 $ | oooos'y 5 SUOROWIOIG-SPY | ZZES-00E-5Z-0F
JA 5143 Juoydn Aed 03 peH "sAuAeS 1500 WAL BUO) pUe JUILER J3313G 40] WBISAS BUISUISIP [O5A] B O PAYIIMS AVENN %3661 | E0L6ET S | EOL6EDT s | o000zt S sal|ddng [21poISnD| 9TES-00-$2-07
sanddns 30140 oju) and s3ijddns Jaindwoed awos Avd %07 0E- JTEPRE'T) S | 69°STIT'E S | D0ODS'y 3 sa)|ddns sandwo] $TES-00€-52-02
243y papos aam sal|ddns Jaandwod awiog "Aesodwa) sanddns u; ssea.dul 6) pa) ‘MaIA JIEd Yum Bay pauiquial AVANN %0t'98 | 90'8¢L'T  § [90'8TLE $ | 00000'c B sanddng edyof TTES-006-52-0F
MIIA NIEH 31Epdn PUR dIYSIIQLUIBW IALP O] STUBWDIUBYUS 3OS apeLlud 0s(y 15ed ayl U1 ueyl Auasaglp uipo? AV4NM wreee | zovET'T 5 | TSOT'R S | O0'0EE'D ] sa||ddng Bupeiado| OTES-0DE-52-02
"ILRUAUIRIAL BUlp|Ing Ul Sway Ing "AuaIBLP PAPOD V4 WLFES |(EEETT'ET) § ) L9988 $ 1 00°000"vT 3 1veau0) Juew-seday Bulping| O¥TS-00€-52-02
swewwo)| pujlesp |aeunjaey| Jeay 1_AS feny QLA 133png dlA WNoYy

Lioday [219ueuld J3LEND YlNo4 8T0Z

UISIA Hed WIBRPUNIN




“sasuadxa JO/PUE ANUBA) USAG SBY 3311 PUE ‘043 51 39BpNG 241 UBYM Pasn S| %00T 4o ATesusaiad Jneyap v 230N

ueys 13334 01 §T0Z Ul AjluaIayip patadpng ‘ai0wAue IN3 B upel 1,U3I2 ap ‘SOI0UE FLI0P 312 om Aem 3Ll padusly AYdIND %ITLL- [lsTwo0T) § | siste s | 00°08BE'T $ Spaant.y Cl0Yd| Zezt-L0Z-TE-0Z
“S[B)23J 1B $I|ES 32213 2UOW OF PF] JUIL||CIUD ISEILI| Avd %08'EL |[00F9L'E 5 | 00F9EB $ | 00°00T'S S Swea8a.d-53)e§ 189011 | T2Z-207-TE-0Z
“Je3A S|y} Sspi OE J23A0 dn sem JUBLL||0IUD 33ueq Avd %PT'ST | /ZE89'8 S | LZ'ESD99 5 | O00LE LS S S2FSR|D U] OTLP-L0Z-TE-OF
2Nu3aAdYy e
'saem uo pad|ay ydjym uel suossa)/sweldold ssa| pue SasuBXa Pa||04lLC))| Avd %S6'6- | S0'€09°L 4 |(s6'sve‘®o)  § ([00°0Sv9L) 3 3T wolog [00d JOOPU|
"pajpadxa ueyl syuedidiued §58] Juiuies) L1/ wims SIB3SEW pue UD|YlEL} J00pU| JOf JOPDELCT Avd %ZZ'59- J(099s6'T) 5 | O¥'EXDT 5 | 00000E $ SIS |euSsBjoLd | 0TT5-Z0F0E-0T
*$BuInBS aBem Ul BUnsal “TesA 3O Jjey IST BuLNp I8 SUOS53] WIMS $53| URS 3 AV %8l - |eoehz'sT) § | L8062'YT  $ | o0'00D'8T $ awit Leg $a3epp uossa| 6T1S-20F-0E-0T
“pasesduad asuddxa s53| ‘palsanbal salealud s597 “suossa| 31eALd SO SUOISSILUWIOD - 53FeMm FUIETS AL 242 33U Avd %ET'BP- [(SE'STE'T) § | Sovi0'T S | 00'000°F s SUOISSIUWIOY| STTS-ZOP 0E-07
"pa12|dwas alam snedad (12quad3(Q) anjea pue (aunf) dund pajaadxaun AVANN %2907 | STLET'T $|STL€TL $ | 00°0009 $ Foueusien 3wpjing| 0/£5-00t 0E-02
"UILIPE Ul pApOISIL UBS OS|E SABY ABW 3WOG "paladpng se SBUIUIEL) plenBaj Auew se oy 10U pig Avd 3%0089- |(00'0Z0't) S | 000BY $ | 600051 $ Sujurel) - p33u0)| OEES-00T'0E-0T
"S1$02 BJeys 01 DA I8 JaBU0| ou JIBULOT 33Y JO YNsaJ e SB SAM|N Joy SIS ut SBFUEYS & BNp AjLEd "BAOqE SE Jwes AVEANA %9151 | 666EV'T S | 66°6ES'0T 3 | 000056 H seg [eJnieN| §TZS-00v0E-0C
“6I0Z 404 Sluawisnipe ape “S{lig 33 J0 % JaU3IL B PALLIEY WWIRY 3A0GE PAJOU SEAIE Yim IHAS S [|Ig AN Avd %87'vT- P TTLv) § | 9s'882'8E % {1 00'000'EE B PRI | BTS00 0E-0Z
"GT0T 404 PAISN[PY "|004 JOOPU| JO) & SEM % SJEICdY “TRE PUE UIWPE ‘Ad Yum 311ds S| DN 403 (119 AUtN AVENND %LT02 | POQIZ'T S| HOOTTL $ { 000009 $ JOMAS-IIIEM | LTZS-00Y 0E-02
saINypuadxy |00d Joopul
sjualed 1oy Buljnpaiyas 1a31aq 104 SMO|[B “LBLLIO) LIOSSY LULMS [IAURE MaN "SU0Ss5 a1eadd sy sjsanbal) ‘puetuap ssa AVAND %0125~ [(00OLL'S) § | DOOGT'Y S | 00'000°0T S 5U0SS AleAUd| ZOr-Z0P-0E-0Z
3z 10} 2pew Buadpnq :Anagd sadiey 1BWLIOY JANE (B4 U] SUISEILIU] SBNUSAR) 7§ PUNGIE BUILINY JUSLI|OIUS SUOSSa] AVANN %64 VT |(BTEZT'R) S | IBOLELY $ | 00°009'sS b SU0S53) WIMSH TOFY-Z0v-DE-0T
531035 Papad Aleau pIAIeaL PUB SPPNE JNOC W [|oM P AVd %00'00T |o0068CT & |o0068°T B - s SPUNJaY APNY| ZZR-001'GE-0T
| Y Jan0da; o3 33e| 003 sem aFuel) '343Y 5308 diSIRQUIAW Ad JO %TT "BAISNRUI |[E 01 1035 U| padueyd diysIaquiaw AVINN %ISTT- [(56'2705'9) S | sO0L6¥'Sy $ | 00°000'Z5 $ diysiaquaiy [004| 05TH-00b0E-07
BNUAIY §00d Joopu|
_
sasuadxa painpad sy swe:doud BuBuiquicy Jead 514 JUaLL||0IUS 193uuod 33 pue diugd Ul yamoad Jolepy Avd %SL09 | 9ETLVO8 4 | 9E°618'8ZZ S | OO'BYEZIT s aur] wereg dwed Aegfipaune) 33y
Avd %000 B S - S - s Suip|ing Acsdw] |euded]| DERS-0LT'LZ-0Z
ALURLIEAN JSPUN 3JB 150U ‘SI|BGRI JOUILL el sey 3ulp|ing Jequng AVS %£0'66- [l0v'TeRS) S | 09'28 $ | ooose’s s aoueualewy JUulp|ing| QLESDLZ-LZ-0C
“pLads 30U pig “3uIp|ing mau 3y} 1e BuylAue pI3U 10U i) AV %9t'56- {{0Z°00T°T) S | 08'66 3 | 00002 $ 00Q'T$> NYUN} LIES-0LT-LE-0T
nuaaal Ul yimaid Aq 3asy0 "sdli uo BUIoT SPIY AI0W U| PAYNSal Yo SABP UO SPIY S.0LU Lo SABP BIIX@ 3844 ) AVANN %682 | SE'SP6'T 5 | SESEr0r s | 60'00s's $ sdie| praid auue]) 23| L5E5-042-L2-0Z
duwed yum Buiaeys Ag sa|ddns uo pases AV %UELT- J{L9°E60'T) S | ££7906'Z $ | 00000 $ sanddng wel3o.d PIUU0] 9y | ZIES-0L2-42-0
00} s3usded Ag 1yFn0.qg BWOY WOy SHIBUS BJ0W “$53) 218 SPX ‘dn 51 JUBWINGIUS EINOYIIY AV %rTLE- |(£S582S'E) S | EFTLE'S $ | 000056 H SHIBUS R PaOd 199UMCD 29| OES-0L2-L2-07)
"JUNOIDE SIY3 3 DA 40} (I SeF € papod-SSILU M 35neIRq JayaiH AYINN WHEQFET | TZ'SEQ'T S| TT'ESE'E S | 00'0ZZ'T g 12MAG 1M | LTZS-0LT LT0F
UOI1e30a0X3 JAPUN Ul WED DRIILO] [BIPOISND Avd %20°69- |{s5"2¥4a"6T} 3 | sr'zss’s S | 00'00E'8Z 5 58D1AI0g [e1p0ISND| STTS-0LT-LT-0T
410q Mo 40333410 184 #d % © 1Sn] Sem s|UL AISnoIARL4 *50a) Bulinp Swi [y o3 Josiuadns |4 PajowIold AVIND %6.'88 | ZyoTr'ot S | ZY9Z6'vE 5 | 00°005°8T s saueles{ T1TS-0L2-+T-0C
SLaY |euonotiold pue s3unadsip Aeld jo Aeg UO ApaeaY JUads AvINN [ %08'815T | 66°96L°E  § | 66°9V0V $ | 00’05z S SUONOWOJd-SpY dwed AeQ] ZZESPI-LT-0T
s8uiARs pue 53))ddns 40 Fuleys 0} P3| “dns aUD Japun Vauuod 331 pue dued Sumnd pue 1daq =3y 30 Bioay AT %6v'62- |(ET°G9E°T) & | L£v9T'E S | O0°0E9'P [ sayjddns Supeaado dwed Aea| OTES-t0Z-L2-0T
“BHEISIW AQ J9MBS/IS1BM O1 PEP03 |3 520 ‘DB OSlY “Jamd] e s|iIq AN ‘WAS o Buisn Ja3uo| oN AV %9v'L8 |(bTe9Z'T) S | 5L18T 5 | oo'ost't S SEQ [BJnIEN| ETEST LZ-02
151330X3 URYI 130 FUEHING MBU JO) S3IIIIN “Seade ddI3nwW usamlaq 3ds J14199)@ Jequng "WAS gy Buisn saBuo) oy A4 %09'18- (L €vv'E) S | Lz9ss s | ovoze'y 3 2123093 dwe) Aeqg| STZS-vr7-LT-0F
*250)2/uado Y padjou SI0153U1] 0S|y ISISSE 01 UO PAUES| aJam 510103,p dued Losiaadng Jo Juawadnal a1 ang AVANN %O8'BL | 9FPEL'T S| 98PEG'E s | o0rooz'e 5 10 sa%epp dwed Aeq| 0zTS-tvz-L7-0T
saunypuadxy dwe) Aegfpauuny 28y
“123A 1noySnolyl dn JUaW o] (B U) SLERA Snosaadd uey) SPIY JO 13N piodas ‘wesBoud yo Asp eiIxa aaly] Avd %68 1T | 00'G66'E  $ | 00'S65°LE 5 | 00°009°EE S SWweldold Pauuo) 33y| LZer-022-21Z-0T
J4d 0] 2NP sJe3A Aaud UByl S)39M Z 15B] FulNp Sa0eds aiow palay ‘'dwed uad) pappy ~¢n Sem juaw|joiul Avd %e9LT | 0O'ETLLE & | 0O'8LLTST S 1 00°590°v1Z S gwed Aeqd| pEZr-tbT-L2-0T
anhuanay dwed Aeg/Paune) day
pue as5ea.oul 3oUd 1Y31|s Jayleam S[GEIOAR) JO UOHEUIGIO) Avid %T0'DL- | 26'v6Z'T6 § |{80°5ZS'6E) S [{(00°0Z8'TET) $ u_..:_Eaﬁom sapenby|
SBWwWe | pujiesi |Aejunfaed | Jepy iBpA S B3y QLA 132png QLA | unoddy

uotay |eRURULY JALERY YN 8TOZ

113810 MR UIBRPUNAY




‘ “Bin, Noticnoliy 4

.cﬁ?" ccredited
VILLAGE OFd l g Age;q..
l lun e eln Department of Police
Incorporated in 1909 Eric ). Guenther, Chief of Police
MEMORANDUM

To:

Cc:

From:

Date:

Re:

Chief Eric Guenther

Deputy Chief Monahan

Sergeant Paul Dempsey Po#ar
Wednesday, February 13, 2019

Park District Report —January 2019

There were five (5] calls for service in the area parks during the reporting period, which is slightly lower than
normal with park district activity during this time of year. The calls were minor in nature which included an
animal complaint, two commercial alarms, suspicious vehicle and a private property accident.

There were a total of 37 park checks initiated by the patrol officers during this month. There were no patterns
or crime trends discovered during this month.

The following gives more detail about the calls during the reporting period:

On 01/08/18, Officer McElroy responded to Community Park for a stray dog complaint. The dog was
located and transported to the police department and placed in the kennel.

On 01/15/19, CSO Torres responded to Kracklauer Park for a private property accident. Subject was
driving a school bus and when turning into the parking lot accidentally struck the brick retaining wall.
Park District was notified.

On 01/20/19, Ofc. Kroll located an occupied vehicle at Hanrahan Park. The driver was later issued an
AHC citation for possession of drug paraphernalia.

On 01/24/19@0230hrs, Ofc Baldan responded to the Parkview Fitness Center for a burglar atarm. The
exterior was checked and appeared secure. Unknown reason for the alarm.,

On 01/24/19@0338hrs, Ofc Baldan responded to the Parkview Fitness Center for a burglar alarm. The
exterior was checked and appeared secure. Unknown reason for the alarm.

Officers will continue to perform walk-throughs at Park View for community building efforts, especially during
open gym haurs. In addition, they will continue to perform park checks at the various parks.

| have attached a copy of the January 2019 Park District reports for your review.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Courage. Pride. Commitment.

221 North Lake Street  Mundelein, lllinois 60060 (847) 968-4600 F (847) 949-9238 www.mundelein.org/police



To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Bill Brolley, Golf Operations Manager

Subject: Steeple Chase Operations — February 2019

We have been averaging two or three people a day coming in to use the simulator. So far
we have generated about $300 from people coming in to hit balls and we currently have
between $6,000 and $7,000 in club orders. At this time last year we had about $1,100 in
club orders. Most of these club orders are sets of Titleist irons which they are releasing
March 1%, so the revenue will come in early March. Early orders for the Titleist ProV1
ball promotion (buy three dozen get fourth dozen free, also personalization of number
and name) have been slightly up from last year so far. We did a little over $3,800 in
revenue from this promotion last year. Clubs and balls are big revenue items for us as far
as merchandise sales not big margin items but it is an early indication that people are
willing to spend on golf. We will leave up the hitting net until about three or four days
before we open.

The scheduled opening day is March 29" the Friday before the last full weekend in
March. Depending on the weather we may open earlier or later. The opening date is
currently posted on our website and as it gets closer or changes we will send out mass
emails stating when we will be open.

The carts should arrive in mid-March or sooner dependent on weather.

We will be receiving most of our FootJoy and Titleist merchandise in the next few weeks
as they extended dating on their invoices.

Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds Derek Solberg is working on getting
specificaiotns for the clubhouse roof we are looking at mid to late April for replacing the
roof.

I had a Marketing meeting with our Marketing team and a Comcast sales person to
discuss another round of TV spots. If we do this again, we will aim for mid-May.

Assistant Golf Operations Manager Jon Karl, Pro Shop Manager Scott Ragland and I all
attended the Park District Vision and Communication meeting on February 19 at the
Dunbar Recreation Center. All three of us have also taken the online Basset and Food
Handler trainings that are required.

Carpeting should be installed in the next week or two, we are getting it done from
Carpets in The Park, a Mundelein business.

Kitchen equipment is also being cleaned along with the floors in the kitchen,



MEMO TO: Board of Park Commissioners
FROM: Ron Doruff, Golf Course Superintendent

SUBJECT: Golf Course Grounds Report — February, 2019

It doesn’t seem like we are going to have an early spring this year. Besides the
snow, there is a lot of ice on the golf course. This should not be a problem because it
will not be staying around long enough to smother the grass plants. | have heard that
the freeze line went down to about 40 inches after the extreme cold temperatures. This
is deeper than normal. The good news is that with ali of the warm weather and the rain,
there is no frost remaining.

The course is siill looking good with little to no tree or turf damage. The tree
damage is from the wind, rain, and/or snow. The turf damage is mostly from animals
burrowing and digging holes in the turf.

The winter work is moving along. With three workers, we are doing the best that
we can. With the extra snowfall this year, this adds to the work load and sets our
projects back.

The Golf Course Superintendents Association Golf Industry Show was well
attended this year. it gave me an opportunity to connect with other superintendents
from around the world. It also allowed me to see new equipment and learn new
techniques for using our current equipment. The show is always a springboard to our
new season. It means the cold won't stay much longer.

Assistant Golf Course Superintendent Marcus Kivisto took his lilinois pesticide
applicator’s license tests in Rockford in January. He has two more tests to take at the
end of February for us to be totally licensed.

The greens aerifing schedule has been set. The dates are roughly the same as
2018 using Sunday night for aerifing and all other aspects of the procedure to be done
on Monday. The tees and approaches will be aerified in spring (in house) as time and
weather permits.

The goose control company has been hired and will be here from March 15
through June 15 and again from August 15 through November 15. This is the same
schedule as last year. We have had more geese this winter when we had open water
than we had during the golf season.

This is the year for injecting the Ash trees for the Emerald Ash Borer. We have
injected them every two years since 2005. This will be our 8" time we have injected
them.



To: Board of Commissioners
From: Derek Solberg, Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds

Re: Parks Department Report — January 2019

Much staff time in the past month has been used to simply keep up with winter. Regular snow fall and
occasional very cold temperatures have defined the work that needs to be completed during a number
of days recently. There have been a number of snow and ice events in the past 30 days that have
required early starts, after hours work and time in on the weekends as well. Even when keeping up with
a storm as it happens, there is work to do in the days that follow due to melt and refreeze as well as
drifting. District buildings fared well during the bitter cold temperatures of the last days of January.
Staff were proactive in trying to prevent issues related to frozen water pipes. Space heaters were
placed in key areas, doors to knee wall storage areas were left open to allow heat to enter, faucets were
allowed to drip and the buildings were checked continuously to be sure there weren’t issues.

One effect that often goes unmentioned when considering snow and ice removal is the salt that is
tracked into each building. District custodial staff work hard to keep the floors of all of the buildings as
clean as possible during these times. The floors require extra sweeping and cleaning to discourage the
ice melt materials from building up. This work is critical to keep the buildings clean for our customers
and to extend the [ife of the flooring.

The Village of Mundelein has discontinued allowing the District to purchase bulk road salt through them
until further notice. Notice was given earlier in the year that this was a possibility. At that time the
District contacted Fremont Township and inquired if it would be possible to purchase material through
them. They were willing to work with us which resulted in a seamless transition from one agency to the
other. Thank you to Bill Grinnell, Highway Commissioner for Fremont Township, for allowing us to
purchase bulk road salt through the Township.

When not attending to the most recent snow and/or ice event, staff have been able to complete tree
trimming in a number of parks. Crews work through each park and are able to trim as much as they can
without the use of the aerial lift truck.

At Parkview, staff recently upgraded the lighting. The improved light will save energy as well. Work on
the Community Center new 3" floor office space is nearing completion. One office has been moved into
with only minor finishing details yet to be accomplished. The second office is awaiting carpet tile
delivery and installation before trim can be added. The space will then be ready for occupancy.

Grounds Maintenance Supervisor Brian Jeske completed year one of NRPA's Park and Recreation
Maintenance Management School. Year one students cover modules related to building maintenance,
grounds maintenance and a number of leadership and human resource topics. Superintendent of
Buildings & Grounds Derek Solberg attended an OSHA 10-hour training program. This training covered
OSHA standards for general industry and construction and were presented in relation to grounds and
huilding maintenance.



Memorandum

To: Park District Board of Commissioners

From: Matt LaPorte, Superintendent of Recreation
RE: February 2019

Programs
Six staff from the Recreation Department attended the January 24-26 IAPD/IPRA Soaring to New Heights

Conference in Chicago. Staff thoroughly enjoyed this year's conference and appreciated the opportunity
for education and networking.

The severe weather impacted our programs in January, forcing us to cance! all District classes and
programs on January 30 and closing all facilities with the exception of Mundelein Community Center.
The feedback was generally positive. The school district canceled school three days during the week of
January 28. Rec Connection staff stepped up to offer a Days Off program on January 31. Only 11 children
took advantage of it, but the program was appreciated by those that took advantage of it. A scheduled
Days Off Program was held on February 15 with 52 students attending. Rec Connect enroliment is now
at 192 students with three new students joining this week, increasing the already record enrollment.

Ten tours of Big & Little were conducted in January with one child enrolling and several others planning
to join in the summer. Enrollment is equal to last year but revenue is up due to more children attending
full days. Learning Center enrollment remains unchanged from last month and should remain stable
through the end of the school year. The preschool staff will host an open house on Saturday, March 16
from 10:00-noon. Back in the fall | shared that we were eliminating the outdated Puterbugs Program
from the preschool offerings. it is estimated we will save $7,500 on Professional Services due to this
decision, and the change has allowed us to eliminate charging additional fees to parents for activities
such as field trips. Big & Little Director, Laurie Gembara is credited with this cost savings idea.

The Mundelein Dance Company is entering the competition season and will be competing in the Stars of
Dance show at Wilmette Park District this weekend. Dancers in the long term program are preparing for
the May spring recital and are beginning to practice their dances. Thankfully, all costumes have been
ordered for the show, with orders starting in November of last year. Supplies had begun to run low at
most dancewear companies. We are currently at 262 dancers, this is an increase from the fall and we
are up about 30 students from this time last year.

We were notified by the Gymnastics Spot on February 12 that they will be closing their doors at the end
of the month. As a result, we will be giving all participants a prorated refund for the missed classes. We
will not be offering a spring nor summer session. Assistant Superintendent, Scott Schleiden is looking
into possible alternatives to offering gymnastics in the future.

The Girls Feeder Basketball season is carrying on smoothly. Both teams have done well lately with the
6" grade team evening their record at 9-9 on the season after going 4-1 in the recent Grant Tournament
and 1-1 in regular league play. As mentioned last month, as 5™ graders the team was 2-13 on the
season, certainly a nice improvement by the players. The 7" grade team went 4-0 in league play and 4-1
in the tournament and ended up taking 3™ place. Overall they are 15-7 on the season. Both teams have



a handful of games left with the season ending on March 10. A banguet for the players and families will
be held after the season to celebrate their success.

Recreation Supervisor, Cheri Rehor is preparing for her first full summer supervising Trails & Odyssey
Summer Camps. Planning has begun and all camp directors and assistant directors returning will make it
smoother. New for this summer we will be offering two, three-week swim lesson sessions during camp,
at a discounted rate. Interviews for camp counselors began the week of February 11. We have 10
confirmed returning staff with seven staff still deciding. We are expecting to hire 9 or 10 additional staff
members for a total of 26.Enrollment has begun for camp.

The Recreation Department will be announcing a summer Recreation intern opportunity for this year.
The position will be posted on IPRA and outreach will be done to state universities.

Events & Parties

The Enchanted Princess Daddy Daughter Dance was a huge success this year. The venue change from
the Regent Center to Dunbar Recreation Center allowed us to increase enrollment and meet the
demand. We ended up with 157 dads and daughters. Activities included a photo booth courtesy of
Graber Orthodontics, delicious Cannoli provided by Tony Cannoli, crafts, hilarious contests and lots of
great dancing. Staff worked with SRACLC to obtain a bus te provide a shuttle between the parking lot at
Mundelein Community Center and Dunbar Recreation Center in order to accommodate the larger than
expected crowd. Upcoming events include the March 16 St Patrick’s Day Party and the April 19 Spring
Egg Hunt.

Rentals
Garden plot information was prepared and sent out for the upcoming season. Boat launch sales opened
with a slight increase in price from last year.

There were four Regent Center rentals this month which matches last year but revenue is down $1,000
due to the rentals being shorter. Three rentals were held at Dunbar Recreation Center for a total of
$495,

Facilities

Regent: Memberships at the Regent Center finished 2018 at 404 members. To date we have 272
members who have renewed their memberships, up from 231 last year. January’s weather was not
favorable for most visitors to the Regent Center and greatly impacted participation and program
registration. The facility was closed for three days with an additional four days impacted by severe
weather as well. Therefore, participation was down with only 957 visits to the Center, which was down
from the 1,208 visits we had in January of 2018. Additionally, the Essential Qils and Evening Yoga
programs had to be cancelled due to low enrollment. The Introduction to Gardening program is also
laoking like it may have to be cancelled but instead will be pushed off until March to try to get it to go by
giving us more time to get the word out and recruit participants. There is an upcoming April 4 trip to
Drury Lane for lunch and the play Mama Mia.

Aguatics:
Barefoot Bay and Beach Season passes went on sale starting November 14™, Thus far we have sold 156

Barefoot Bay passes and 20 COMBO (includes beach) passes, for a total of $10,750. This is above last
year's total of 80 Barefoot Bay passes, 19 COMBO Passes, and two Diamond Lake Beach Passes, for



Park View:

Improvements to Park View Fitness Center have continued throughout January and early February. We
installed new LED lighting and ceiling fans in the fitness floor, brightening the areas. A new light for the
stairwell has recently been purchased which will improve safety in and around the stairwell. Staff are
continuing to research lighting options for the lobby to improve the otherwise dark area. After a delay
due to a backorder on HD cable boxes, our equipment has been fully connected to cable television and
the internet. Members are now able to enjoy their own individual television screens, as well as have
access to advanced training programs, Run TV, a realistic trail running program; as well as Netflix and
Hulu applications. The new equipment has been well received by members. Additionally, we are working
with a contractor to have speakers installed in the lobby and fitness center to provide ambient
background noise and bring some “energy” to the facility. Staff has continued to paint areas around the
facility to tie it all together. The lobby will be the next area to be painted.

January was a successful month at the Center for fitness programs with 10 of the 13 fitness programs
offered going on to run. Featured classes include Ultimate Boot Camp, Power Ride, MHS Strength, Tai
Chi, Vinyasa Yoga and a new program, MMA conditioning. These are premium, registered classes that
are outside of our group exercise classes included within the fitness membership. Additionally, we had a
successful fitness event in January. Three instructors hosted a New Year, New You Dance-a-thon at
Dunbar Recreation Center with 24 participants attending the 90 minute workout.

The January personal training promotion was also a success. Staff sold 22 BOGO ¥ off personal training
packages. As a result of the hard work put in by staff and the promotion, personal training revenue for
the month came in at $15,369. This is up from just $5,195 in sales in January of 2018. Additionally we
have done 20 personal training consultations and crientations for new members and prospective
personal training clients. Fitness Coordinator Nicole Schaller and her team of personal trainers and
group exercise instructors led seven demos on the Hoist Motion Cage apparatus and attracted 45
members to learn about the new piece. A demo video was posted on social media and our website as
well.

Staff headed up a new 8irthday recognition promotion in January. We gave away two free guest passes
to each member with a birthday in January, and will continue that throughout the year. Each member
gets a happy birthday email as well.

Membership sales are to 1,914 members which is up slightly from December and way up from the 1,263
members we had last January. Membership usage is up 3% as well, with 11,247 visits taking place in
January. Group exercise participation is up by 52% from last January for a total of 2,327 visits.

Allin all a good start to the year for the Recreation Department.



$6,015. This is the highest number of pass sales over the past five years. The graph below shows a
breakdown of pass sales. Recruitment and interviews for staff continues. As of now we have 77 staff
committed to return for the summer and seven new members hired. We are 48% hired. Management
staff has been assembled with a mix of new and returning staff. A total of 69 rentals (including Trails
Camp) have been booked for approximately $40,000 in rental income. Last, this year we will be
replacing the lockers and that work is expected to occur in April/May.

Barefoot Bay Passes Through February 13th

Year
2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

120

110

100

S0

80

70

60

PassesSold

LUl

40
30
20
10 8

0] __-. ;| Wi Hl 7 | | .

Resident Non- Resident Non- Resident Non- Resident Non- Resident Non-
Sales Reside.. Sales Reside.. Sales Reside.. Sales Reside.. Sales Reside..

9

Year

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Resident Revenue $3,050.00 $1,970.00 $3,810.00 $3,970.00 $5,750.00

Non Resident Revenue

$880.00 $1,230.00 $2,080.00 $885.00 $3,725.00




Mundelein Parks & Recreation District
Memorandum

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Debbie Mclnerney, Superintendent of Business Services and Technology
RE: Board Report — February 2019

Finance
Processing of 2018 W2s and year end filings for 445 employees were completed, 1099s were prepared and sent to
the required vendors. The 4™ Quarter Financial report was finalized. Monthly allocations were done for the 2019
budget. Preparation for the audit was completed. The auditors from Lauterbach & Amen were onsite the week of
February 18"

Human Resources

Sarah Bannon and | completed the payrolls for the periods of 01/06/19 — 01/19/19 for 155 employees, 01/20/19 —
02/02/19 for 152 employees, and 02/03/19 - 02/16/19 for 153 employees. Staff hired include an accounts payable
clerk, an accounting clerk, and 2 indoor pool swim instructors. We are currently recruiting summer staff, a fitness
floor attendant, a Kidz Center attendant and additional swim instructors.

The Path Onsite Screening took place on February 5. Our annual chili cook off was held on February 18™.

IT
Completed the network connections for the new 3™ floor offices. Worked on building the network for the new
fitness floor equipment. Completed general maintenance tasks and responded to various user ticket requests.

Risk Management
The topic for the February safety training is workplace ergonomics and will be held on the 26™ and 27°. The next
safety committee meeting is scheduled for February 27, 2019.

The 2018 Workers’ Compensation Payroll Audit was completed and submitted.

The PDRMA Accreditation Incentive Wear order was collected and submitted for all full-time employees and the

Board. The incentive wear should arrive in April.

Property Loss Report
12 Feb | Parks | District truck hit a bike rack at Community Park, bent it, Unknown | Not sent to PDRMA

Cost will involve labor to straighten the rack, no damage to truck | cost




Risk Management {continued}

Employee Injury/lliness

None.

Accident/Incident Summary

31 Park View Verbally abusive member toward Park View front | No Not
lan desk staff regarding open gym charge for child’s EMS sent to
participation; payment returned and email PDRMA
regarding specifics of open gym rules delineated
and expectations for treatment of staff outlined
3 Indoor Pool A lot of blood found on the floor of the sauna and | No Not
Feb lobby of the indoor pool. It was cleaned by the EMS sent to
staff using appropriate PPE. PDRMA
4 Park View Adult female, during personal training session No Not
Feb missed the medicine ball rebounding from the EMS sent to
Motion Cage Rebounder, hit lip — swelling — first- PDRMA
aid
7 Park View Trespass a member for inappropriate comments No Not
Feb to staff and members EMS sent to
PDRMA
11 Kracklauer Dance Studio Girl, 5 — locked in the women’s bathroom at KDS. | No Not
Feb Problem with the hardware. Scott Schleiden EMS sent to
responded. She was released from the bathroom, PDRMA
and Building Supervisor will replace the
handle/door lock mechanism.
12 Park View Adult Male — patron’s nose began spontaneously | No Not
Feb bleeding - no first-aid EMS sent to
PDRMA




